Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

REVISED MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, November 19, 2024 in the Board Room
of the Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items
and such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA’s Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for
staff and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA’s website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA’s
Facebook page, and RTA’s Twitter page.

9:00 A.M. Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee Meeting
e Service Plan - Discussion on the FY 2025 Service Plan overview
e FY 2025 Budget - Discussion on the FY 2025 Budget presentation

Public Hearing
e FY 2025 Budget

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee
e TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 3 Quarter 2024
scorecards, customer experience surveys and community value surveys.

General Manager, Chief Execu;lve Officer

India L. Birdsong Terry

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.

REVISED 11-18-24



AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, November 19, 2024

9:00 a.m.
Call to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding rnotice of meeting
Approval of the October 29, 2024 Board Meeting minutes

Public comments (2 minutes) on Agenda and Non-Agenda items:

Please state your name and city of residence
a. In person
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

Introduction of resolutions:

A, 2024-84 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-106 with Van Scoyoc
Associates, Inc. to provide federal advocacy services for a three-year
period in an amount not to exceed $327,000.00 and in an amount not to
exceed $108,000.00 for each of the two option years, for a total contract
amount not to exceed $545,000.00 (General Fund, Executive Department
budget)

B. 2024-85 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-107 with JB Hadden of Murray
Murphy Mout + Basil LLP and Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright
PLLC to provide state advocacy services in an amount not to exceed
$255,000.00 for a three-year period and in an amount not to exceed
%85 000.00 for each of the two option years, for a total five-year contract
amount not to exceed $425,000.00 (General Fund, Executive Deparment
budgat)

C. 2024-86 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-118 with City Architecture, Inc.
to provide professional ptanning and engineering services for the
Broadway Corridor Transit Oriented Development Plan in an amount not
to exceed $484 426 59 (RTA Development Fund, Programming &
Planning Department budget)

D. 2024-87 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-120 with ms consultants, In¢. for
Project 19.08 - Architect/Engineer Services for Light Rail Retaining Wall



RTA Board of Trustees
November 18, 2024

Page 2

10.

Repair — Phase I} Blue Line in an amount not to exceed $359,577.20 (RTA
Development Fund - Engineering & Project Development Department
budget)

. 2024-88 - Authorizing the exercise of an option under Contract No, 2021-

125 with Siemens Mobiity, Inc. for the purchase and delivery of eightean
(18) high floor light raif vehicles at the contractual base price of
$5,166,336.00 plus an inflationary price increase calcufated at the time of
final assembly based on the producer price index for transportation
equipment and a labor index published monthly by the United States
Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics, spare parts and tooling
(RTA Development Fund, Fleet Management Department budget)

. 2024-89 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-134 with Parts Authority, LLC for

the furnishing of bus batteries, as specified and as required, for a period
of two years in an amount not to exceed $103,664.00 (General Fund,
Fleet Management Department budget)

. 2024-90 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-160 with Motorola Solutions,

Inc., for link layer authentication access Keys in an amount not to exceed
$127,132.12 (General Fund, Information Technology Department budget)

. 2024-91 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-170 with S&A Systems, Inc¢. to

provide Fleetwatch hosted software maintenance and support for a period
of three years in an amount not to exceed $113,810.42 (General Fund,
Information Technology Department budget)

2024-92 - Authorizing a lease agreement with Barons Bus, Inc. for
property at the Brookpark Rapid Transit Station located at 17510
Brookpark Road, Brook Park, Ohio 44135 for a term of ten years with two
five-year renewal options

2024-93 - Autherizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
enter into a settlement agresment with Gehring Property Company LLC to
resolve a dispute over land ownership near the West 25th — Ohio City
Station

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Ptanning & Infrastructure Committee report

+« Chair: Ms, Lauren R. Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report

= Chair. Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report

e  Chair: Mayor Paul A, Koomar



RTA Board of Trustees

Novem
Page 3

11.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16,

17.
18.
19.
20

21.

22

ber 19, 2024

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
s  Chair: Rev. Charles P, Lucas

Cuviltan Oversight Committee (COC)
+ Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
+ Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports:
* Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
+ Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair

Introduction of new employees and annocuncement of promotions
Secretary-Treasurer's Report;

a. General Fund Revenue — October 31, 2024 compared to October, 31
2023

b. General Fund Revenue — period ending October 31, 2024 compared to
bhudget

c. Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts

through November 2024 ***TQ BE FORWARDED AT A LATER DATE***

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of Cctober 31, 2024

e. Debt Service Schedule and Siatus of Bond Retiremant Fund (cash basis)
as of October 31, 2024

f.  Summary of Investment Parformance, Year to Date through October 31,
2024

g. Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of October 31, 2024

h.  Composition of Investment Portfolio as of Octeber 31, 2024

i. Banking and Financial Relationships as of October 2024

o

General Manager's Report

President's Report

Oid Business

New Business

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for December 17, 2024 in the
Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street,
Cleveland, Ohio 44113, This meeting will be live-streamed on RTA’s Board page

(www. RideRTA corm/board) by clicking the meeting date. The public is welcome
to attend in person.

Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:04 a.m. October 29, 2024

Board Members: Koomar (Chair}, Weich (Vice Chair), Biasiotta, Elder, Love, McPhersan, Pacetti,
Sleasman

Not present: Lucas, Weiss

Staff: Birdsong Terry, Blaze, Burney, Caver, Dangelo, Davidson, Fields, Fleig, Ford-Marshail, Freilich,
Garofoli, Gautam, Gibbons, Hudsen, Jupina, Kirkland, Miler, Sulik, Sutula, Talley, Togher, Walker-Minor,
Young

Public: Gibbons, Hudy, Leh, Martin, Rodriquez, Shila, Taswell

The rmeeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. Thare were eight (8) Board members present.

It was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of the
meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons, and that
all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding notice of
meeting had been compliad with.

Minutes

The minutes from the September 24, 2024, Board Meeting had been previously distributed and reviewed,
and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There were no corrections. it was moved
and seconded. The minutes were approved.

Public Cornments — Agenda and Non-Agenda [tems

The public comment section has been consolidated to include agenda and non-agenda items.

1. Kerrie Shila — Parma — Kerrie rides paratransit and is legaliy blind, She lives in a development off
State Road in Parma, The 51A was rerouted and as a result she was pushed out of the % mile
pick up policy. She must walk 10-156 minutes to a friend's house that is within the allowed service
area. It's unsafe for her to walk that far. She would like to be picked up at her own residence
since the driver has to go past her residence to turn the vehicle around. Others living further from
the service are picked up.

Ms. Terry said Nick Davidson will review her request.

2. Chris Martin — Cleveland ~ Chris objects to the decision to reduce the public comment sessions.
He believes it is disrespectful. The Board continues to meet in the mornings when most working
riders can't make it. He asked if the Gillig buses are wired for validators to enable all door
boardings. Was the CAC consulted about the specs for the buses/ What does the CAC do?
RTA's Strategic Plan calls for expanding bus service to increase frequency at night and during the
weekends, buf how is that going. The 50 and 53 are branded as the MetroHeatth Lines, CSU Line
branded buses often run as 22's along Lorain. Doesn't this dilute the branding benefit. How long
will there be weekday, evening 30 minufe headways on the Red Line? Will the 2™ antrance at the
W. 65" Station be repaired and reopened? Will the Board demand bus lanes on W. 25 between
Detroit and Chattum? Wil the Board direct leadership to heat the HealthLine? What does Bus
Rapid Transit mean to RTA and will the Board define it?

3. Hayes Rowan — his carrfage is not aliowed to stay upright on Paratransit. Staff said it is a safety
issue. Somae fix route operators allow him to keep the carriage in place.



RTA Board of Trustees

Qctobe
Page 2

4.

7.

1.

r 29, 2024
of 6

Kevin Uliman — Cleveland {webform)

1. Have accurate information about pickup/drop-off locations with bus number/contractor

2. Allow an option to schedule 7 days in advance and heyond

3. Notify clients if pickup will be detayed, how fong delays are expected and where they are
coming from

4. Anytime when buses are delayed, free rides should he offered

5. Altow an option for Will-call for return pickups from any place

6. Have a GPS tracking systern on the website that has the status of the vehicle focation, driver
and what kind of bus,

7. Allow an option to have passengers in wheelchairs sit wherever they want.

8. Allow an option for passengers to eithar wear vehicle seatbelts or wear seatbelis that's comes
with their chair.

9. Expand service outside of Cuyahoga County.

10. Have an option to park in driveways at houses for people that are unable to board and deboard
using streets

11. Allow same-day service for passengers that want to go to places on the same day or if they
need to go to doctors officef pharmacy eic.

Isaac Shimsky-Agosto — Cleveland (webform) 1t is wonderful that there are now departure screens
in Tower City. RTA should continue to build on this success by introducing these screens across
more of the system, Departure screens especially make sense on the HealthLine. it is a single line,
that operates on dedicated lanes for a farge part of its route, with purpose built stations. Having
real time departure information in the station makes waits seem shorter. If you have ever had to
wait a while for the HealthLine, you know there is & very strong chance that someone is going to
walk up to you and ask when it's going to come. Riders would appreciate having an official source
for that information at the station.

Bernie Oakar —~ Madina (webform- sent in after the meeting) - expansion to Medina would be nice.
(sent in after the meeting)

Airric Stewart (webform - sent in after the meeting);

Today, October 29, 2024 7:56 a.m. | called 216 621 9500, | hit the prompt to participate in the
survey. | tatked to sither Bill or Stan to find out when the next number 14 westbound bus crosses
Lee Road. He answered the question than the call was completely disconnected, This is another
example of a poor public communication relationship with RTA. This was the 34" time this has
happened in 11 months,

2. The elimination of the 4-minute public comments and questions, in 2-minute intervals, for agenda

and non-agenda items demonstrates an intentional lack of healthy appreciation from RTA to the
public. There has still been no response from my {ast paricipation.

3. The Community Advisory Committee has poor accessibility for the public. I've had no

comrmunication from one CAC member. Nor is there phone access to their meetings which is a
bad idea.

4. I noted that much less than half of anything that | have said a Board of Trustees meeting makes

it into the online public record.

5. There has stilf been no acknowledgement or explanation as to why RTA lied about the 50 being

more efficient than the 4B8A.

G. The suggested number 15A should be batter studied so that more members of the public can

have more efficient access to work, school, and hospitals. There are no less than 671 businesses
at Pinecrest. There are no less than 24 businesses in Shaker Square. This route will give easy
transfers to the 14, 15, 41, 40, 48 and 48A, blue line, green line, red line, numbear 50, and
number 11.



RTA Board of Trustees
October 29, 2024

Page 3 of 6

Commitiee Reports

There were no committee reports.

Introduction of New Employees/Promotions

Ms. Ford Marshall introduced the new employees and promotions. There were 47 new hires and 7

promotions.

A.

2024-74 - Expressing congratulations to the employees of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority who retired during the third quarter of 2024, the adoption of which was
moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Ms. Weich and approved by unanimous vote.

There are nine (5} retirees. Retirees Paul Hudy and Ricky Buck were both in attendance.

2024-75 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-096 with Sam Schwartz Consuiting, LLC for fleet
electrification study services in an amount not to excead $311,924.00 (RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-76 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-112 with Sona Construction, LLC for Project No,
15.60 — Brookpark Maintenance Facility modifications in an amount not to exceed
$1,281,000.00 (RTA Development Fund, Enginaeting & Project Development Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. McPherson, seconded by Mr. Sleasman
and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-77 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-116 with Michae! Baker international, Inc. for
Project 20.19 — On-Cal Rail Engineering Services - 2024 in an amount not to exceed
$450,000.00 for a period of twenty-four (24) months (RTA Capital and/or Development
Funds, Engineering & Project Development Departiment budget), the adoption of which
was moved by Ms. Elder, seconded by Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-78 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-124 with Cook Paving & Construction Co., inc. for
GCRTA Central Rail Maintenance Facility repave, as specified, in an amount not fo exceed
5353,865.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget}, the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mr. Love and
approved by unanimous vote.

2024-79 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-133 with Sunoco, LLC for the furnishing of
approximately 450,000 gallons of 87 octane unleaded gasocline, as specified and as
required, for each of three years at a cost of plus $0.0313 per galion above the OPIS index
for year one, at a cost plus $0.0338 per galion above the OPIS index for year two, and at a
cost of plus $0.0363 per gallon for year three (General Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Konomar, seconded by
Mayor Biasiotta and approved by unanimous vote,

2024-80 - Authorizing a change order to exercise an option under Contract 2020-071 with
Gillig, LLC for the purchase and delivery of forty 40-ft. low floor CNG coachas, spare parts
and tooling, as specified, for an amount not to exceed $28,893,874 40 {(RTA Davelopment
Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mr.
Sleasman, seconded by Ms. McPherson and approved by unanimous vote,

2024-81 - Amending Resolution No. 2023-103 to provide for an increase in the Fiscal Year
2024 appropriations for the current expenses and other expenditures for the General Fund



RTA Board of Trustees
October 29, 2024
Page 4 of 6

in the amount of $18,444,837 and the Reserve Fund in the amount of $2,415,340 for the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, the adoption of which was moved by Mayor
Koomar, seconded by Ms. Welch and approved by unanimous vote.

Mr. Gautam added that this went through committee. The need for the $18.4 Ml in
additiona! appropriations is due to increases in salaries and wages. The Reserve Fund
amounts were higher than the Board Policy so $2.4 Ml is being transferred back into the
General Fund.

I, 2024-82 - Amending budget appropriations for the Fiscal Year (“"FY") 2024 Capital
Improvemeant Budget to provide for an increase of $101,502,256, the adoption of which
was moved by Ms. Weich, secondad by Mr, Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote,

Mr. Gautarn added that this is to adjust the Cahital Improvement Budget to prepare for a
resolution that wifl come before the Board in November to exercise the option to purchase
18 additional rail cars in support of the Rail Car Program.

J.  2024-83 - Authorizing the establishment of a three-year overall annual goat for
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) participation in the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority's federally funded contract procurement opportunities for Federal Fiscal
Years 2025 through 2027 and also authorizing its submission to the Federal Transit
Administration, the adoption of which was moved hy Ms. Welch, seconded by Ms,
McPherson and approved by unanimous vote.

Ms. Pacetti thanked the staff for the additional information.

Secretary: Treasurar's Report

Rajan D). Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report. The
inflation rate in the U.S. has decreased from 8.1% in June 2022 to currantly at 2.4%. The Federal Open
Market Committee reduced the interest rates to 5% at the September 19 meeting. Meatings are scheduled
for November and December 2024 to determine any futher action,

tn September, ridership was up 14.3% month to month and up 11.26% YTD. Compared to pre-Covid
ridership, we are $5.5 million rides lower or roughly 22.9%. Passenger fares compared to last month are
down 29.8% due to a large payment of $1.2 million received for student fares. YTD passenger fares are
18.1% higher YTD, Compared to pre Cavid, 2019 passenger fares through September were 28,7 million.
Passenger fares for 2024 are $24.1 million which is a decrease of $4.6 million or 16%.

Sales tax represents the largest source of operating revenue for the Authority. The October 2024 receipts
based on the activity in July 2024, was 2.1% lower compared to last October. YTD we are stable at 0.6%
higher compared to 2023. YTD, twelve of the 23 categories were positive. Online sales were 11.5%
higher, Regular and statewide sales were 0.1% higher. Motor vehicles and watercraft were 2.7% lower.

This data is selected information included in the monthly package. Principle payments are made once a
year in December.

Total Long-Term Debt — 12/31/2023 F 30.3 million
Average Investment Yieid - YTD 4.50%
Cash and Investments
Unrestricted (General Fund) $ 29.4 million
Restricted 344.7 million

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $374.1 million



RTA Board of Trustees
Qctober 29, 2024
Page 5 of 6

General Manager, CEQ Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEO gave the report, Casey Blaze was elected to Secretary of
the APTA Light Rail Technical Forum, September 29 for a two-year term. As Secretary, Mr. Blaze will be
part of a committee that oversees a multitude of nationwide Light Rail Transit topics. Staff and several
board members aitended the APTA TRANSform Conference in Anaheim, CA, Sept. 28-0Oct. 2. Mike
Schipper attended the Transportation Review Advisory Counclt (TRAC) Regional Hearing te request funds
for light raii track reconstruction, infrastructure and TOD. This funding is highly competitive. RTA has
been funded once from this program.

RTA held a Bus Rodeo, October 5 at West Park Station. Awards are given to the best in show for bus
skills. The goal is to participate at the national level for APTA. The Faratransit website was recently
updated. It wentlive Qctober 7. Connect at paratransit.gcrta.org  CAC members gave input for the new
site. A ride free and vote press conference in conjunction with the Cleveland Foundation and Cleveland
Votes was held October 8 at Tower City Rapid Station. Rides on RTA will be free per the Cleveland
Foundation grant, from 3 a.m. Nov. 5 through 3 a.m. Nov. &.

The Claveland Leadership Institute held their fall Regional Economy session, October 25 at RTA, Several
RTA staff participated. GCRTA held an internal Fail Town Hall for employeeas to go over programs here at
the Authority. The event was held in the AdCom building on W. 9%, Over 200 employees attended. RTA
joined community leaders to unveil a public mural located outside the Central Bus Maintenance Facility
and across the street from the new the CMHA public housing reconstruction.

The results of the 2024 Employee Survey are now available, Qut of 2,035 employees, 1,004 (47%) of
employees participated. RTA held its annual Awards Banquet, October 25 at the Holiday Inn on Rockside.
Qver 250 attended and over 150 employees were recognized and received awards. RTA employees
partictpated in the Latinos You Should Know Meet & Greet Celebration, October 25 at the Cleveland
Meatroparks Zoo.

Fresident's Report

Mayor Koomar acknowledged the awards received at the Annual Awards Banguet. Ms., Welch was the
emcee of the event. Mr. Love was also in attendance. Crisis Communication Training for the Board is
tomorrow in the Board Room.,

The Board approved the 2025 Board and Committee Meeting schedule.

APTA TRANSform Conference Report — Sept. 29 — Oct, 2 — Anaheim, CA

+ Trustee Stephen Love said the conference was an opportunity to better understand what other
agencies are doing and struggling with. He learned about fleet conversion and zero emission
fleets and looking whaotistically at innovation to drive more mode shift, TOD and fleet conversion.
Relative to fleet electrification, conversion to Hydrogen, conversion to CNG, there is still a lot of
learning going on. Lots of agencies have made strides. How do FTA policies and federal funding
drive those decisions and build more domestic supply chain to meet the Buy America
requirements. There were innovative models around TOD at Kansas City Transit. There is an
opportunity to learn from our peers.

« Trustee Deidre McPherson learned that RTA is well respected at the APTA level. She enjoyed
meeting leaders from across the country and networking. She noted free rides for 18-year-olds
and under and free transit for community college students. In Londen, they have infused arts and
culture to elevate the experience of transit riders. She is interested in TOD and learning about the
car-tight communities in Arizona and Florida. She enjoyed keynote speeches about fighting human
trafficking and thé roll that public transit can play to end that.

+ Trustee Paul Koomar echeed the comments of trustee Love and McPherson looking at electric and
hydrogen vehicles and opportunities RTA will have in the future to run a cleaner fleet. He heard
several positive comments about the Rail Conference RTA hosted this summar.



RTA Beoard of Trustees
Qctober 29, 2024
Page 6 of 6

Ms. Terry suggested board members rotate through the APTA conferences. APTA TRANSform has
around 3,000 attendees. RTA hosted 1,600 at the Rait Conference. It can max up to 6,000 attendees
depending on the location. Mayor Koomar will meet with each board members to discuss travel in 2025.

Executive Session

It was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta to go info executive session to consider the
appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promaotion, demotion, compensation of a public employee
or official and to enable the Board to conference with GCRTA attorneys for information-gathering, fact-
finding and to receive legal advice.

There were eight (8) ayes and none opposed.

10:51 a.m. - It was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Ms. McPherson to come out of executive
session. There were seven (7) ayes and none opposed. Mayor Biasiotta had to leave before the roll calt.

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 19, 2024 in the Board Room of the
Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113, This meeting will be live
streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by selecting the meeting date. The public is
welcome to attend in parson.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:51 a.m.

President
Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES 2024-84
Date:
VENDOR: VAN SCOYOC ASS0OCIATES, INC. November 14, 2024
AMOUNT: IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $327,000.00 FOR A
THREE-YEAR PERIOD AND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO Initiator: Executive
EXCEED $108,000.00 FOR EACH OF TWO OPTION Depanment
YEARS, FOR A TOTAL FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $545 000.00
ACTION REQUEST:
® Approval [ Review/Comment [ information Only (0 Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
{("Authority”} to enter into a contract to provide professional advocacy services representing the
Autharity in legistative and administrative matters at the federal level for a period of three
years, with two one-year options.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The selected firm will report to and work closely with
Autharity staff to identify and anticipate legisiative and public policy issues that impact public
transportation, funding, and transit programs and projects. The consultant will also advise the
Authority of legislative and public policy developments that pose opportunities for influence in
future transportation research, funding, programs, and projects.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals (*RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement web site and advertised in local newspapers. Eight (8) interested
parties downloaded the solicitation package. Four (4) proposals were received on August 14,
2024, After an initial evaluation by a panet of Authority employees, two (2) proposers were
interviewed. The selected proposers were asked to submit a best and final offer following their
interview. The best and final offers were reviewed by a panel of Autherity employees in
accordance with established Procurement Department policies and procedures,

After negotiations, an amount not to exceed $327,000.00 for the base three-year period and an
arnount not to exceed $109,000.00 for each of two option years, for a total five-year contract
amount not to exceed $545,000.00, was agreed upon. This negotiated total was approximately
32% below the estimate. The proposal of Van Scoyoc Associates, inc. was determined to be
the most advantageous to the Authority, price and all other factors considered.

40 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.
50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Executive
Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $327,000.00 for the base three-year period
and in an amount not to exceed $108,000.00 for each of two option years, for a total five-year
contract amount not to exceed $545,000.00.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would limit the Authority's ability to
obtain assistance at the federal level with legislative and public policy issues that impact
fransportation potentially affecting the Authority’s funding, programs, and projects.



Staff Summary & Comments
Federal Advacacy Services 2024-84
Page 2

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
November 5, 2024 External and Stakeholder Relations & Advocacy Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer of Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

oy
7 “%é%»%ﬂ / 4 0. _ f?z/ﬁr’?wq

General Manager Chief Executivd Officer v




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-84

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-106 WITH VAN 5COYOC AS50CIATES,
INC. TO PROVIDE FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES FOR A THREE-YEAR
PERIOD IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $327,000.00 AND IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $109,000.00 FOR EACH OF THE TWO OPTION YEARS, FOR
A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $545,000.00 (GENERAL
FUND, EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greatar Cleveland Regional Transit Authority {"Authority”) requires
professional advocacy services involving legistative and administrative matters at the federal
level: and

WHEREAS, the proposal of Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc,, located at 800 Maine Avenue
SW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20024, to provide federal advocacy services for a period of
three years with two option years was received on August 14, 2024; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, an amount not to exceed $327 000.00 for a three-year
period and an amount not to exceed $109,000.00 for each of two option years, for a total five-
year contract amount not to exceed $545,000.00, was agreed upon; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Van
Scoyoc Associates, Inc., as negotiated, to provide federal advocacy services for a period of
three years with two one-year options, to be in the best interest of the Authority and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc., as negatiated, to provide
federal advocacy services for a period of three years with two one-year options, be and the
same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. to provide
federal advocacy services for a period of three years with two one-year options, subject to the
approval of the exercise of said options by the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer.

Section 3. That said contract will be payable from the General Fund, Executive
Department budget in an amount not to exceed $327,000.00 for the base three-year period and
in an amount not to exceed $109,000 for each of two option years, for a total five-year contract
amount not {o exceed $545,000.00.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Van Scoyoc Associates,
Inc. wilt attempt to exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.



Resolution No. 2024-84
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
_01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: STATE ADVOCACY SERVICES 2024-85
Date:
VENDOR: JB HADDEN OF MURRAY MURPHY MOUL + November 14, 2024
BAZIL LLP AND TERRENCE Q'DONNELL OF initiator:
DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC Executive Department

AMOUNT: IN AN AMOUNT NOT TQ EXCEED $255,000.00 FOR A

THREE-YEAR PERIOD AND {N AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $85,000.00 FOR EACH OF TWO OPTION
YEARS, FOR A TOTAL FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $425,000.00

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval I} Review/Comment [} Information Only ] Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract to provide professional advocacy services reprazenting the
Authority in legislative and administrative matters at the state level for a period of three years,
with two one-year options.

DESCRIPTION/AJUSTIFICATION: The selected firm will report to applicable staff identifying
legislative and public policy issues that impact public transportation, funding, programs and
projects. The consultant will also advise the Authority of tegislative and public palicy
developments which pose apportunities for influence in future transportation research, funding,
programs, and projects.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals ("RFP") was posted on the
Procurement web site and advertised in the local newspapers, One (1) proposal was received
in response to the solicitation on August 27, 2024, After evaluation by a panet of Authority
employees, in accordance with established Procurement Department policies and procedures,
and after negotiations, the joint proposal of JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basit LLP and
Terrence O'Donnelt of Dickinson Wright PLLC was determined to be the most advantageous to
the Authority, After negotiations, an amount not to exceed $255,000.00 for the base three-year
period and an amount not to exceed $85,000.00 for each of the two option years, for a total
five-year contract amount not to exceed $425,000.00 was agreed upon. The negotiated total
contract amount was equal to the budget estimate.

The partnership of JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and Terrence QO'Donnell of
Dickinson Wright PLLC brings an abundance of experience. Together, they will allow the
Authority to access the strength of Mr, Hadden’s executive branch specialty and the legislative
and legal resources of a national law firm in Dickinson Wright. In partnership, these firms
represent approximately 40 entities in Columbus ranging from Fortune 1000 companies such as
American Express and MillerCoors Brewing Company, to family-owned businesses like
Cleveland's Minutemen Staffing, to public sector clients like the state's network of Career-
Technical (joint vocational) school districts. Additional collaborative clients include the Cleveland
Foundation, Gund Foundation, Ohio Aerospace Institution, Cleveland Owns, Calumbus Museum
of Art, and YWCA Council of Ohio.

A cost analysis was performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the joint
offer of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC to
be fair and reasonable for the Authority.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-85
State Advocacy Services
Fage 2

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Executive Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $255,000.00 for the base
three-year period and in an amount not to exceed $85,000.00 for each of two option
years, for a total five-year contract amount not to exceed $425,000.00

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would limit the Authority’s ability to
obtain assistance at the state level with legistative and public policy issues that impact
transportation.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
November 5, 2024, External and Stakeholder Relations & Advocacy Committee meeting. it is
recommended that the joint offer of JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and
Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC, as negotiated, be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
avaitability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

~ < ey, -
%ﬂ%‘f ,r;’“?:*“f’f ,{d . ﬁ‘”{cﬁ Ty

Ganeral Manager, Chief E<ecutive Officér




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-85

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-107 WITH JB HADDEN OF MURRAY
MURPHY MOUL + BASIL LLP AND TERRENCE O’'DONNELL OF DICKINSON
WRIGHT PLLC TO PROVIDE STATE ADVOCACY SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $255,000.00 FOR A THREE-YEAR PERIOD AND IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $85,000.00 FOR EACH OF THE TWO OPTION
YEARS, FOR A TOTAL FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$425,000.00 (GENERAL FUND, EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires
professional advocacy services involving legislative and administrative matters at the state level;
and

WHEREAS, the joint proposal of JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and
Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC, whose principal offices are located, respectively,
at 1114 Dublin Road, Columbus, Ohic 43215 and 150 E. Gay Street, 24" Floor, Columbus, QOH
43215, to provide state advocacy services for a period of three years with two option years was
received on August 27, 2024; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, an amount not to exceed $255,000.00 for the base three-
year period and an amount not to exceed $85,000.00 for each of the two option years, for a total
five-year contract amount not to exceed $425 000.00, was agreed upon; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of JB
Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and Terrence O’Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC,
as negotiated, to provide state advocacy services for a period of three years with two one-year
options to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the
Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cieveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the joint offer submitted by JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil
LLP and Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC, as negotiated, to provide state
advocacy services for a period of three years with two one-year options be and the same is
hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil
LLP and Terrence O'Donnell of Dickinson Wright PLLC to provide state advocacy services for a
period of three years with two one-year options, subject to the approval to the exercise of said
options by the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer,

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the General Fund, Executive
Department budget in an amount not to exceed $255,000.00 for the base three-year period and
in an amount not to exceed $85,000.00 for each of the two one-year options, for a total fiva-year
contract amount not to exceed $425,000.00,



Resolution No. 2024-85
Page 2

Section 4. That said contract shafl be binding upon and an obligation of the Autharity
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority’s Board of Trustees
expects that JB Hadden of Murray Murphy Moul + Basil LLP and Terrence O'Donneall of
Dickinson Wright PLLC will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopied: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTIQN: Resolution No.;
CONTRACT: BROADWAY CORRIDOR TRANSIT QRIENTED 2024-86
DEVELOPMENT PLAN Date:
VENDOR:  CITY ARCHITECTURE, INC. Movember 19, 2024
Initiator;
AMOUNT: $484 426.59 Programming &

Planning Budget

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 1 Review/Comment [I Information Only [} Qther

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority") to enter into a contract to provide professional planning and engineering services
for the Broadway Corridor Transit Oriented Development Pian ("Broadway TOD Plan").

DESCRIPTIONAJUSTIFICATION: The Authority received federal funding to develop the
Broadway TOD Plan along the comridor from the E. 34" Street Station {0 the intersection of E.
934 Street within the City of Cleveland as part of the Federal Transit Administration's Pilot
Program for Transit Oriented Development. The Broadway TQOD Plan will outline transit-
oriented and affordable housing development strategies that will address racial and economic
disparities, capture economic value, and advance climate action. The Broadway TOD Flan will
also address bicycle and pedestrian connectivity to transit and identify opportunities to
incorporate green infrastructure.

FROCUREMENT BACKGRQUND: The Request for Proposals (‘RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in local newspapers. Forty-three (43)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package.
Four (4) proposals were received on September 4, 2024, These services were solicitad
through a competitive negotiated procurement utilizing the Brooks Act Procedures. Under this
process, the Authority’'s evaluation panel first selects the most technically qualifiad firm, solicits
a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with that firm. Should the Authority
determine that an agreement could not be reached with the most qualified firm, it may reject
that proposal and repeat the process with the next most qualified firm. In this instance,
negotiations were held with City Architecture, Inc., the first-ranked firm, and an acceptable
price was reached.

City Architecture, inc. has successfully completed projects for the Authority, City of North
QOlmsted, Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority, City of Cleveland, Western Reserve
Regional Transit Authority, City of Shaker Heights, and University Circle.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
from City Architecture, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $484,426.59 to be fair and reasonable.
The negotiated price is 6.55% below the independent engineer's estimate of $518,000.00.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGRQUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 10% DBE goal was established for this procurement. City Architecture, inc. has
committed to achieving the DBE participation goal through the utilization of Boulevard Studios,
LLC (Caucasian female-owned) in the amount of $10,120,00 and Urban Partners (Asian
Facific male-owned) in the amaount of $59,860.00, for a total of $69,980.00 or 14.4%,




Staff Summary & Comments 1024-86
Broadway Corridor Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Plan

Page 2

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Devetopment Fund,
Programming & Planning Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant OH-
2024-026 in an amount not to exceed $484,426.59 (§387,541.27 in federal funds which
represents 80% of the total cost).

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will prevent the improvement of
transit mobility for businesses and residents along the Broadway corridor,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
November 5, 2024 Opearational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. H is
recommended that the offer from City Architecture, Inc be aceepted and the resolution adopted
authorizing the Genearal Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract,

8.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availabitity of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

77 g O %/ "
ﬂéw/ﬁ,ﬁ;@gf.//?, STt

General ManAger, Chief-Ekecutive Offider




RESOQOLUTION NO. 2024-86

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-118 WITH CITY ARCHITECTURE, INC.
TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR THE BROADWAY CORRIDOR TRANSIT ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT
FLAN IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $%$484,426.59 (RTA DEVELOPMENT
FUND, PROGRAMMING & PLANNING DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) is seeking
professional planning and engineering services for the Broadway Corridor Transit Oriented
Development Plan (“Broadway TOD Plan®); and

WHEREAS, such design services are available from City Architecture, Inc., located at
12205 |archmere Boulevard, Cleveland, OH 44120, which offered to provide planning and
engineering services for the Broadway TOD Plan in an amount not to exceed $484,426.59; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of City
Architecture, Inc., as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFOQRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from City Architecture, Inc. to provide ptanning and engineering
services for the Broadway TOD Plan be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with City Architecture, Inc. to provide planning
and engineering services for the Broadway TOD Plan.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payabls through the RTA Development Fund,
Programming & Planning Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant QH-
2024-026 in an amount not to exceed 3484 ,426.59 ($387 541,27 in federal funds which
represents BO% of the total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and Addenda, if any: the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractuat obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that City Architecture, inc. will attempt to exceed the 10% DBE goal assigned to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

CONTRACT: PROJECT 19.08 —~ ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SERVICES 2024-87

FOR LIGHT RAIL RETAINING WALL REPAIR —~ PHASE Il | pate:

BLUE LINE November 14, 2024

Initiator:

VENDOR: MS CONSULTANTS, INC. Engineering & Project
Development

AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $359,977.20 Department

ACTION REQUEST:

Approval [] Review/Comment [ information Only 1) Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 19.08 — Architect/Engineer Services for Light
Rail Retaining Wall Repair — Phase {li Blue Line.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: In the third phase of this project, the Authority needs to
modify the guard walls and retaining walls along the Blue Line to bring them into a state of
good repair. For this third phase, the guard wall limits begin approximately 900 ft. wast of the
transit station at Lee Road and Van Aken Boulevard and extend to approximatety 1,000 f,
east of Lee-Van Alken Station for a totaf iength of 1,900 ft. along both the north and south
sides. A pair of retaining walls, within the scope of this project, start on the east side of the
bridge over the transit rail at the intarsection of Lee Road and Van Aken Boulevard. These
walls extend east approximately 500 ft. on both the north and south sides. Another retaining
wall surrounds the parking stalls at the nothwest corner of the intersection of Avalon Road
and Van Aken Boulevard and extends approximately 450 ft. on the north side only.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposal (*RFP") was posted on the
Authority’s Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Eight (8) interasted
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Services were
solicited through a competitive negotiated procurement utilizing the Brooks Act procedures.
Under this process, the Authority's evaluation panel first selects the most technically qualified
firmm, solicits a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with that firm. Should
the Authority determine that an agreement could not be reached with the most gualified firm, it
may reject that proposal and repeat the process with the next maost qualified firm. In this
instance, negotiations were held with ms consultants, Inc., the first ranked firm, and an
acceptable price was reached.

The proposer, ms consultants, Inc. has successfully completed projects for the Authority, Great
Stone Viaduct Historical Education Society, Inc., Mahoning County, and the City of Cuyahopa
Falls, among others.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
from ms consultants, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $359,977.20 to be fair and reasonable to
the Authority. This negotiated price is approximately 2.9% above the engineer's estimate of
$350,000.00.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-87

Architect/Engineer Services for Light Rail Retaining Wall Repair ~ Phase ill Blua Lina
Page 2

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 3% DBE goal was established for this procurement. ms consultants, Ing. has
committed to achieving the DBE participation goal through the utilization of Denise's
Flagging and Construction Services, inc. (African American female-owned) in the amount of
$7.,880.00, G&T Associates, Inc. (Asian male-owned) in the amount of $74,105.00, and
Somat Engineering of Ohio (Subcontinent Asian male-owned) in the amount of §61,923.00,
for a total of $143,908.00 or 40%.

5.0 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to,
Capital Grants OH-2021-050-337 and OH-2023-042-307, for a total amount not to exceed
$359,977.20 ($287,981.76 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost),

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will aliow for the potential of greater
degradation of the guard walls and retaining walls in this area,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
November 5, 2024 Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer from ms consultants, Inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None,

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

I P
(%M% T _//j;fﬂwﬁ

General Manager, Chief Executive Offieer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-87

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-120 WITH M5 CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR
PROJECT 19.08 -~ ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SERVICES FOR LIGHT RAIL
RETAINING WALL REPAIR — PHASE Il BLUE LINE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $359,977.20 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND - ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) needs to contract
with a firm to provide Architect/Engineer Services for the Light Rail Retaining Wall Repair ~ Phase 11|
Blue Line described under Project 19.08; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of ms consultants, inc., with an office located at 425 Literary Road,
Suite 100, Cleveland, Qhio 44113, to perform said services was received on September 12, 2024 in
response to a competitive solicitation; and

WHEREAS, after nagotiations, ms consultants, Ing, hag agread to perform the required
services in an amount not to exceed $359,977.20; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of ms
consultants, Inc. to be the most advantageous to the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof

by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1, That the negotiated offer of ms consultants, inc. to provide services under Project
19.08 - Architect/Enginger Services for Light Rail Retaining Wall Repair — Phase |ll Blue Ling be
and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and she is
hereby authorized to enter into a contract with ms consultants, Inc. for the performance of said
sernvices,

Section 3. This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to, Capital Grants
OH-2021-050-337 and OH-2023-042-307, for a total amount not {o exceed $359,977.20
($287,981.76 in federal funds, which represants 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an abligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements and
all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects ms consultants, Inc. will attempt to exceed the 3% minimum DBE goal assigned to this
procurement,

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Cleveland interoffice Memo

Regional Transit Authority

Ta: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President ‘
and Members, Board of Trustees -
"ﬁ 1 r}; .
From: india L. Birdsong Terry ?‘/f 1 - ) "y / u’?ﬂ’:’é’
General Manager, Chief Execufive Officer - v
Date: November 14, 2024
Subject: Railcar Replacement Program Funding and Contractual Value Supporting

Documents - additional requested information

On Tuesday, November 5, 2024, staff presented the Railcar Replacement Program contractual
updates and requested authorization to exercise an option to purchase eighteen (18) additional
raif vehicles, spare parts and special tooling, to the Committee of the Whole.

Following the presentation, the Board of Trustees requested additional information relating to:

1. Funding Stack Summary — that was presented during the presentation

2. Contract Value Summary — to include the proposed 18 option order

3. Funding plan for remaining twelve (12) rail vehicles
1. Funding Stack Summary - Presented November 5, 2024, to Committee of The Whole:
The table below is a comprehensive summary of the “Railcar Replacement Program”. The

amounts presented in the table are budgeted funds for various project tasks that includes
engineering and design, construction, railcar purchase and contingency.

RAILCAR REPLACEMENT PROGRAM - FUNDING STACK SUMMARY

FUNDING
FUNDING SOURCE AMOUNT AWARDED | COMMITTED | UNCOMMITTED
GCRTA ROLLING STOCK
RESERVE FUND $79,000,000 | $79,000,000 $0 30
FTA SECTION 5307 AND
5337 FORMULA GRANT | $80,500,000 | $34,232,286 | $46 267,714 $0
FUNDS
FTA SECTION 5337 IlJA
RailCar/UsDoT $155,000,000 | $155,000,000 $0 %0
BUILD/RAISE FUND
ODOT STBG/CMAQ $50,000,000 | $29.308.000 | $8.272.000 $12 420 000
ODOT GRF $4 500,000 $4.500,000 $0 30
NOACA STBG $24.000,000 | $16.800000 | §7,200,000 $0 ]
Total $393,000,000 | $318,840,286 | $61,739,714 $12,420,000

Page|1of4



Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority

Railcar Replacement Program Associated Projects Task:

Please note that the funding shown in the table above, under the columns “Awarded" and
“Committed” (as defined below) total $380,580,000. This funding is to support the entire Railcar
Replacement Program, and not just for the purchase of railcars. Amounts reserved for all the
components of the Raijlcar Replacement Program are as follows:

Project Task | Awarded/Committed | Local Match Total
Engineering & Design $8.240 175 $2,060,044 | $10,300,219
Rail Modification & Infrastructure $23,471,738 | $5.867.935 | $29.339673
Rail Vehicle Purchase & Spare $251,553,212 | $62,888,303 | $314,441,515
Parts
Rail Vehicle Purchase $4,500,000 $0 | $4,500,000
Contingeney | $13,814,875 | $3,453,719| $17,768,504 |
Available Rolling Stock $0| 34,730,000 | $4,730,000

Total Available Funds $301,580,000 | $79,000,000 | $380,580,000

2. Contract Value - Include the proposed 18 Vehicles Options Spare Parts & Special
Tooling:

Contract Value / Include 18 Option Vehicles

Qty

Description

Unit Price

Sub-Total

Nonrecurring
Costs

Change
Order Total
Price

Contract
Value

24

Base
Contract

$5,166,336

$123,992,064

$39,928,051

%-

$163,920,115

CO #01 - 6
Option
Vehicles

$5,166,336

$30,998,016

$-

$30,998,016

$194,918,131

CO #02 -
Additional
Couplers

127,722

$510,888

%~

$510,888

$195,429,019

N/A

CO #03 -
Moadification
of 5P208

$-

%

%-

$-

$-

30

CO #04 -
Smoke
Detectors

$2,350

$70,510

$38,406

$108,917

$195,537,936

Page| 2 of 4




Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority

Change
Nonrecurring | Order Total
Qty | Description | Unit Price | Sub-Total Costs Price Contract
B Value
6 1 CO #05 -
Wheel - 3- 351,914 | § 91,914 | $195,588,850
Profles | | |
Pending CO#06-18
Board Option $5,800,000 | $104,400,000 $- | $104,400,000 | 3299 989,850
| approval | Vehicles
Pending Spare Parts
Board & Tooling $8,400,000 $- 5|3 5,400,000 | $308,389 850
approval

3. Funding Plan for the next twelve (12) railcars:

As requested, the funding plan for the next and final twelve (12) rail vehicles are shown below.
The plan is to seek and apply for an QDOT competitive grant of $12.4 million and continue the
transfers to the Rolling Stock Reserve fund totaling $25 million for the years 2025, 2026 and 2027,
$10.5 million has been programmed for Federal funds for FFY 2027 and FFY 2028, Under this
plan the Authority currently has an unfunded need of approximately $24 million. We will continue
to make efforts to bridge that gap through seeking additional grants and other options that may
become available.

Estimated cost of 12 Option
Vehicles @ $6.0M each

Seeak competitive grant
opportunities (ODOT SFY 2026)

Rolling Stock Reserve - $10.0M
(FY 2025-2026) $5.0M (FY 2027)

Federal Funds FFY 2027- FFY
2028 $10.5M

Variance/Shortfall

$72,000,000

$12.420,000

$25,000,000

$10,500,000

(Application due

Dec. 31, 2024)

$47,920,000

($24.080,000)

As previously highlighted, we are currently reviewing the total Railcar Replacement Program
budget to determine the adjustrnents that may be needed to account for the increased railcars

Page | 3 of 4




 Greater Cloveland
Regional Transit Authority

cost, infrastructure modifications and the Program's cantingency. In the first half of 2025, we
plan to bring the revised Program budget for the Board's review,

Notes:

Funding Stack Category Definitions:

Awarded - funds have been reserved or apportioned by grantor or GCRTA (Rolling Stock
Reserve Fund).

Committed — funds have been programmed in the Capital Improvement Plan or grantor has
provided a letter of intent supporting the railcar replacement program.

Uncommitted ~ funding commitments have not been received. GCRTA must complete and
submit competitive grant application annually.

1. The amounts shown in the above "Funding Stack Summary" are federal and state
contributions only. The amount set-aside for rolling stock $79.0M will be sourced as local
mateh,

2. Amounts identified as "committed or uncommitted" can change at any time until grant
agreements are signed.

3. The Authority must exercise a minimum of 6 vehicles ($36.0M) by August 2025 to minimize
costs in escalation, and to maintain the current production schedule without any penalties.

4. The Finance Division and Railcar Committee will continue working together to determine the
number of vehicles for the next option order (6 or 12) based on funding availability while
ensuring minimal escalation costs and no impact to the production schedule.

IBT/FRC/CY

Page| 4 of 4



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION. Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: AUTHORIZING THE EXERCISE OF AN OPTION TO 2024-88
PURCHASE EIGHTEEN (18) HIGH FLOOR LIGHT RAIL Date:
VERICLES, SPARE PARTS AND TOOLING Nove,:rnber 14. 2024
VENDOR:  SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. m‘;ﬁge;::tt

AMOUNT: BAGE PRICE OF $5,166,336.00 PLUS INFLATIONARY

Department

INCREASE CALCULATED AT TIME QOF FINAL
ASSEMELY, FOR A NEW ESTIMATED PER RAILCAR

PRICE OF $5,800,000.00
ACTION REQUEST:
= Approval 1) Review/Comment [ Information Only ) Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will authorize the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit

2.0

3.0

Authority ("Authority™) 1o exercisa an option for the procurament and delivery of eightean
(18) of the thirty (30) remaining option vehicles, including spare parts and tooling, that are
available under Contract No. 2021-125 which was approved by the Board of Trustees in
Resolution No. 2023-26 adopted April 18, 2023,

DESCRIPTION/AJUSTIFICATION: The Authority currently operates a fleet of 40 heavy rail
vehicles that service the Rad Line and 29 light rall vehicles that service the Biue, Green
and Waterfront Lines. The Federal Transit Administration (‘FTA") identifies the default
useful life benchmark for both heavy and light rail vehicles to be 31 years. The existing
heavy rail vehicle fleet began service in 1984 (39 years ago). The existing light rail vehicle
fleet began service in 1981 (42 years ago). Both fleets have exceeded their useful life for
railcars. To continue to provide safe, reliable and cost-effective service, the Authority
determined it to be in its best interest to replace the entire fleet of railcars.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On April 18, 2023, the Authority awarded Contract No.
2021-125 to Siemens Mobility, Inc. ("Contract”) for the manufacture and delivery of up to
twenty-four (24), High Floor Light Rail vehicles, spare parts, tooling and training in.an amount
not to exceed $163,920,115.00, with an option to procure up to thirty-six (36) additional
railcars, spare parts, fooling and training to be delivered over the seven (7) year contract term.

The Contract included a provision for the one-time purchase of up to six (6) railcars, within six
{6) months of Notice to Proceead, at the original contract unit price of $5,166.336.00, with no
escalation. The Board of Trustees, on Novermnber 28, 2023, in Resolution No. 2023-088,
authorized the first option to purchase those six (6) additional railcars. There have been four
(4) additional changea orders in a total amount of $671,718.21, authorized by the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer, as identified on the attached Change Order Log.

The Authority now seeks to exercise an option to purchase eighteen (18) of the railcars
remaining under the Contract, The Contract provided that the price for the last thirty {30)
railcars would be priced at the original base price of $5,166,336.00 plus an inflationary price
increase that would be calculated at the time of final assembly of each railcar based on the
Producer Price Index for Transportation Equipment and a national labor index that is published
monthly by the United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics.




Staff Summary & Comments .
Raifcar Option x18 2024-88
Page 2

4.0

50

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Application of a ten-year historical review of those indices results in a projected price of
$5,800,000.00 per railcar at the time of final assembly. As of September 2024, the base price
of $5,166,336.00 has already risen to $5,342,171.56 based on the market indices.

Funding has been identified to fund this change order in an amount not to exceed
$104,400,000.00 for the eighteen (18) railcars, and in an amount not to exceed $8,400,000.00
for the spare parts and tooling, resulting in a total change order amount of $112,800,000.00
and new total contract budgeted amount of $308,389,850.00. This procurament will result in
twelve (12) railcars remaining under the contract option.

A cost analysis was performed by the Procurement Department, and it has been determined
that the contraciual base railear price plus inflationary increase is fair and reasonable to the
Authority. Contract option award is contingent upon the successful review of all costs
associated with this procurement, compliance with the Pre-Award/Buy America Audit
requirements and FTA approval of applicable grants.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: Per federal regulations, the Office of Business
Development does not conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish goals on procurements
involving the purchase of Transit Motor Vehicles.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract option shall be funded through the RTA
Development Fund, Fleet Management Department budget, including but not limited to
Rolling Stock Reserve Funds as local match and Capital Grants from the FTA FFY
2024-FFY 2027 and Rail Vehicle Repltacement Program in an amount not to exceed
$78,550,000.00, and pending commitments from Northeast Ohio Agency Areawide
Coordinating Agency ("NOACA") in an amount not to exceed $9,000,000.00, and
pending commitments from the Ohio Departrment of Transportation Ohio Transit
Preservation Partnership Program in the amount of $16,850,000.00 and pending grant
realignments for FFY 2026 through FFY 2028 in the amount of $8,400,000.00 for spare
parts and tooling, which resuits in a total change order amount of $112,800,000.00. This
resolution is contingent upon FTA approval of pending federal transit grant awards for
FFY 2025-FFY 2027 and pending discretionary grants. ($83,520,000.00 in federal funds
which represent 80% of total cost). This change order will result in a new total contract
amount nat to exceed $308,389,850.00,

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would delay the ability of the Authority
to purchase replacement railcars.

RECOMMENDATION: This contract option was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
November 5, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting. It is recommended that the negotiated
offer from Siemens Mobility, Inc. be accepted and the resclution adopted authorizing the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to modify the contract.

ATTACHMENTS: Change Order Log.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procur?eny,equirements.

G ot AL erpnny

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer”




Staff Summary & Comments
Railcar Option x18
Page 3

CHANGE ORDER No. 6 LOG
CONTRACT NO. 2021-125

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION, PROGRA MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
RED LINE HRV REPLACEMENT

Contract #2021-125 Coneractor, Sietnens Mobility Inc.

Original Coneract Amount  $163,920,115.00 Total G.M./CE.O. Autherity Reraasings $ 5.838,281.7%

$108.916.54
6-24 9136
“11-19-24  §112,800,000

$308,389,850,00

NOTES/CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION:

CO No. | - Exarcise 6 Vehicle Options

CO No. 2 - 4 Additional Couplers

CO No. 3 - Medification of 5P.208

€0 No. 4 - Smoke Detectors

€O No. § - Additional Wheel Profiles

*CO Np, & — 18 Optian Vehiclas, Spare Parts & Tooling - Change Order %6 has not been exectited but Is shona 1o
display the full velue of the contract after exercising Option 2 for 18 additional vehicles




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-88

AUTHORIZING THE EXERCISE OF AN OPTION UNDER CONTRACT NQ. 2021-
125 WITH SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF
EIGHTEEN (18) HIGH FLOOR LIGHT RAIL VEHICLES AT THE CONTRACTUAL
BASE PRICE OF $5,166,336.00 PLUS AN INFLATIONARY PRICE INCREASE
CALCULATED AT THE TIME OF FINAL ASSEMBLY BASED ON THE
PRODUCER PRICE INDEX FOR TRANSFPORTATION EQUIPMENT AND A
LABOR INDEX PUBLISHED MONTHLY BY THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS, SPARE PARTS
AND TOOLING (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”} currently
operates a fleet of forty (40} heavy rail vehicles on the Red Line and twenty-nine {29) light rail
vehicles along the Blue, Green and Waterfront Lines; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has identified the need to replace both the heavy and light rail
fleet of railcars which have exceeded their useful life; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2023-26 authorized Contract No. 2021-125 ("Contract™) with
Siemens Mohility, Inc. ("Siemens”) for the manufacture and delivery of up to twenty-four (24)
High Floor Light Rail Vehiclas ("LRVs"}, spare parts, tooling and training in an amount not to
exceed $163,520,115.00, with options to procure up to thirty-six (36) additionat railcars, spare
parts, tooling and training to be delivered over the seven (7) year contract term; and

WHEREAS, on November 28, 2023 in Resolution No. 2023-088, the Authority's Board of
Trustees authorized the exercise of an option to purchase six (6) additional railcars at the
original contract unit price of $5,166,336.00, for a total negotiated amount not to exceed
$30,958,016.00, resulting in a new total contract amount not to exceed $194,918,131.00; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the original options under the Contract, Siemens has offered to
manufacture and deliver eighteen (18) addiional railcars at the contractual base price of
$5,166,336.00 plus an inflationary price increase based on a producer price index for
transportation equipment and a national labor index, which will be calculated at the time of final
assembly, resulting in a new estimated price per railcar of $5,800,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Siemens,
as negotiated, to be advantageous to the Authority, cost and other factors considered, and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, there will be twelve (12) railcar options still remaining under the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer of Siemens to provide eighteen (18) additional
LRVs, spare parnts and fooling, be and the same is accepted.



Resolution No. 2024-88
Page 2

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to exercise an option to Contract No. 2021-125 with Siemens for the
purchase of eighteen (18) LRVs at the contractual base unit price of $5,166,336.00 plus an
inflationary price increase that wilt be calculated at the time of final assembly based on the
producer price index for transportation equipment and a national labor index published monthly
by the Unitad States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics, and spare parts and
tooling.

Section 3. That the current projection for the total price per railcar is $5,800,000.00,
based on the original base contract unit price of $5,166,336.00 plus projected inflationary
increases accruing untit the anticipated date of final assembly.

Section 4. This contract option shall be funded through the RTA Devslopment Fund,
Fleet Management Department budget, including but not limited to Rolling Stock Reserve Funds
as local match and Capital Grants from the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") FFY 2024-
FFY 2027 and Rail Vehicle Replacement Program in an amount not to exceed $78,550,000.00,
and pending commitments from Northeast Ohio Agency Areawide Coordinating Agency
("NOACA") in an amount not to exceed $9,000,000.00, and pending commitments from Ohio
Department of Transportation Ohio Transit Preservation Partnership Program in the amount of
$16,850,000.00 and pending grant realignments for FFY 2026 through FFY 2028 in the amount
of §8,400,000.00 for spare parts and tooling, which results in a total change order amount of
$112,800,000.00. This resolution is contingent upon FTA approval of pending federal transit
grant awards for FFY 2025-FFY 2027 and pending discretionary grants ($83,520,000 in federal
funds which represent B0% of total cost). This change order will result in a mew total contract
amount not to exceed $308,389,850.00.

Section 5. That said contract option shall be binding upon and an obligation of the
Authority contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and
Addenda, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and

insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the
Authority.

Section 8. That all terms and conditions of the original contract remain unchanged.

Section 7. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest;

Secretary-Treasurer



Form Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

2024-89
CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF BUS BATTERIES, AS SPECIFIED & AS | pate-
REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS November 14. 2024
VENDOR:  PARTS AUTHORITY, LLC nitiator:
Fleet Management
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED %103,664.00 Department
ACTION REQUEST:
G Approval [ Review/Comment (1 information Only (0 Other
1.0  PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for the furnishing of bus batteries, as specified and as

required, far a period of two years.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This contract for bus batteries is necessary to operate the
Authority's revenue and non-revenue vehicles,

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bid (IFB) was posted on the Authority's
Procurement web site and advertised in the local newspapers. Thirteen interested parties
downloaded the solicitation, Six bids were received on October 02, 2024.

. Estimated *Per Unit Estimated

Supplier Battery Type Qty Unit Price Core Credit | Contract Price
Parts Authority Group 31 Wet Cell 800 $89.77 $29.00 $ 50,936.00
Group 31 Wet Ceill B0OO $92.01 $29.00 $52,728.00
Total $ 103,664.00
Curnmins Group 31 AGM 80O %9242 524 00 $ 56,666.00
Group 31 AGM 800 $99.05 $ 24.00 $ 61,960.00
Total $118,616.00
Northeast Battery Group 31 Wet Cell 80O $ 10314 $18.00 $69,652.00
Group 31 Wet Cell 800 $108.57 $18.00 3 73,896.00
Total $ 143,448.00
Suburban Graup 31 Wet Cell 800 $ 10068 - $ 80,544.00
Group 31 Wef Ceil 800 $100.68 - $ 80,544 .00
R | o Total | % 161,088.00
DLR Distribution Group 31 Wet Cell 800 F o865 - % 78,920.00
Group 31 Wet Cell BOO $108.60 - % 86,880.00
Total $ 165,800.00
Malor Company Group 31 Wet Cell 800 $497.21 % 27.00 £ 378,328.00
Group 31 Wet Cell 800 $497.21 $27.00 $ 378,328.00
Total 5 756,656.00

*Core return quantity is computed at 90% of estimated purchase quantity




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-89
Bus Batteries
Page 2

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

The bid from Parts Authority, LLC has been determined by the Procurement Department to be
the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder.

The bid requires the successful bidder to dispose of old, non-usable battery cores by recycling
them and crediting the Authority for their value. These credits are applied against the invoices
for the new replacement batteries purchased under the terms of the contract. The core return
guantity is computed at 80% of estimated annual purchase guantity, or 720.

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the
price from Parts Authority, LLC to be fair and reasonable to the Authority. The bid price is
approximately 16.67% below the budget estimate.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not {o exceed $103,664.00, for the two-year
period.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would impact the Authority’s ability {o
operate revenue and non-revenue vehicles.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid of Parts Authority, LLC be accepted and
the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a
contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

avaifability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

- ’_,,-w“" 7 // "
- e ‘
Ja (jf,wm’g - /w/“’? ,(7 + ST

General Managrer, Chief"éxeautivaﬁﬁicer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-89

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-134 WITH PARTS AUTHORITY, LLC FOR
THE FURNISHING OF BUS BATTERIES, AS SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED,
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$103,664.00 (GENERAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) requires the
furnishing of bus batteries to operate the Authority’s revenue and non-revenue vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the bid from Parts Authority, LLC, located at 3 Dakota Drive, Ste #110, New
Hyde Park, New York 11042, for the furnishing of bus batteries, as specified and as required, for
a period of two years was received on October 02, 2024, at unit prices resulting in a total
contract amount not to exceed $103,664.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Parts
Authority, LLC to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Parts Authority, LLC for the furnishing of bus batteries, as
specified and as required, for a period of two years be and the same is hareby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer be and she is hereby
authorized to enter into a confract with Parts Authority, LLC for the furnishing of bus batteries,
as specified and as required, for a period of two years.

Section 3. That said contract shall be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $103,664.00 for a period of two
years.

Section 4. That said contract shalt be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Authority's Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements and allf applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the
Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that Parts Authority, LLC will attermpt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to
this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption,

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest.

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regicnal Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: LINK LAYER AUTHENTICATION ACCESS KEYS 2024-90
Date
VENDOR: MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. November 14, 2024
Initiator; Information
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $127,132.12 Technology
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
E Approval O Review/Comment [ Information Only {3 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

("Authority”) to enter into a contract with Motorola Solutions, Inc. (*Motorola”) to purchase link
layer authentication access keys, an additional security feature which supports the Muiti-
Agency Radio Communication System (“MARCS"), in accordance with state and local
regulations.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority currently utilizes Motorola radio equipment
and software for audio communications between vehicles and dispatch for fixed route buses,
Paratransit, rail and Transit Police. This equipment and software utilize the state’s first
responder MARCS network for audio communications. The MARCS radio system will require
all agencies to utilize this authentication process as of 2025, Motorola will provide the access
keys, and the Authority will be responsible for the labor to prograrn the radios. This is an
additional security feature that adds another layer of authentication between radios before
they can transmit, preventing unauthorized radios from accessing the Authority’s secure
MARCS network.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. Section 306.43(H)(4) provides political subdivisions
within the State of Ohio the opportunity to participate in contracts negotiated and executed by
the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program,
for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment, and materials, The Authority's Board of
Trustees authorized the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into such
contracts by Resolution No.1990-069.

The State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program inciudes a contract with Motorola, under
State Term Contract No. 573077-0. Said contract will allow the Authority to purchase link
layer authentication access keys in an amount not to exceed $127,132.12,

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGRQOUND: The Office of Business Development does
not conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish DBE participation goats on procurements
included in the State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMFACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Information Technology Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $127,132.12.




Staff Summary & Comments
Link Layer Authentication Access Keys
Page 2

2024-90

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will delay the Authority’s ability to
install the link layer authentication access keys on its radio equipment, putting the Authority at
risk of being out of compliance with MARCS requirements and potentially leading to disrupted
security, possible communication failures, public safety risk, and operational inefficiencies.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the offer of Motorola be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executiva Officer to enter into a
contract.

8.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certifiad as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requiremeants.

e # M/) ’ "
;’;2/‘ N [ 4// ;M%ff’r?’w

“” General Manager, Chief Exetutive Officef




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-90

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-160 WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS,
INC., FOR LINK LAYER AUTHENTICATION ACCESS KEYS IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $127,132.12 (GENERAL FUND, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority™) utilizes the
Multi-Agency Radio Communications System ("MARCS™) network for communications across
the Authority's dispatch, buses, trains, Transit Police, and supervisor radios; and

WHEREAS, the Authority utilizes Motorola Solutions, tne. ("Motorola”) radio equipment
for communications on the MARCS network; and

WHEREAS, all subscribers utilizing the MARCS network will now be required to have
link tayer authentication access keys installed on all radio equipment accessing the MARCS
network; and

WHEREAS, these access keys for the MARCS network are available from Motorola,
located at 12430 Plaza Dr., Cleveland, Ohia 44130, through the State of Ohio, Department of
Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(4) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when a purchase is made from ancther political subdivision, public agency, public transit
system, regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or as a third party
beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in a department of
administrative services contract under R.C. 125.04(B); and

WHEREAS, the Authority's Board of Trustees authorized utilization of the State of Ohio
Cooperative Purchasing Program in Resotfution 1990-069; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Exgcutive Officer deems the offer of Motorola,
utilizing the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program, to be in the best interest of the
Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. The offer of Motorola to provide link layer authentication access keys to the
Authority is herseby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive QOfficer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Motorola, to provide link layer
authentication access keys.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Information
Technology Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $127,132.12.

Section 4, That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any, the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and insurance reguirements
and all applicable law relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution No, 2024-90
Page 2

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effactive immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: FLEETWATCH HOSTED SOFTWARE MAINTENANGE 2024-91
November 14, 2024
VENDQR: S8A SYSTEMS, INC. -
initiator:
AMOUNT: NTE $113,910.42 FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS Information
Technology
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
I Approval 1) Review/Comment [ information Only £ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

FURPOSE/SCOFPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority (“Authority") to enter into a contract fo purchase a hosted software solution to
upgrade the Fleetwatch system. This upgrade will migrate the existing on-premise system
to a cloud-hosted environment where the vendor will manage and maintain the servers,
operating system, databases, and all related maintenance tasks for a period of three
years.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority relies on Fleetwatch software developed
by 5&A Systems, Inc. to track vehicle fluid consumption, which integrates with garage
hardware and vehicle devices at fuel pumps. Due to limited staffing, maintaining the
current on-premise system is no longer feasible. Upgrading to a cloud-hosted sotution
managed by S&A Systerns, Inc. will ensure reliable maintenance, disaster recovery, and
technical support through primary and backup facilities, aligning with the Authority's
operational needs. This contract secures the hosted Fleetwatch service for consistent
system functionality and disaster resilience.

FPROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: This contract is exempt from competition pursuant to
R.C. 306.43(H)3) which provides that competitive procedures are not required when the
expenditure is for a renewatl or renegotiation of a lease or license for telecornmunications
or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the upgrade of such
equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original
source or its successors or assigns.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined
the negotiated proposal from S&A Systems, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $113,910.42
for a period of three years to be fair and reasonable to the Authority. The negotiated
pricing is 2.64% below the estimate for this purchase.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met AO0% DBE goal was established for this procurerment due to the lack of certified
DBE firms.

FPOLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-91
Fleetwatch Hosted Software Maintenance & Support
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Information Technology Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $113,910.42 for a
period of three years.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would jeopardize the Fleetwatch
system's functionality, disrupting essential fluid tracking and vehicle maintenance
operations critical to the Autharity's fleet management and disaster recovery readiness.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer frorm 58&A Systems, inc. be
accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

n

. 7, o
- /a.«%:ﬂ’ o ﬁ"txﬂj /%‘;ﬁf?";wgy
General Mahager, Chief Executive*Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-91

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-170 WITH S&A SYSTEMS, INC. TO
PROVIDE FLEETWATCH HOSTED SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND
SUPPORT FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $113,910.42 (GENERAL FUND, INFORMATION TECHNQLOGY
DEFARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority™) currently
utilizes S&A Systems, Inc. licensed products for the Fleetwatch vehicle fluid tracking system;
and

WHEREAS, the offer of S&A Systems, Inc., located at 992 Sids Rd. Rockwall TX,
75032, to provide hosted software services to support the Fleetwatch vehicle fluid tracking
system was received on August 29, 2024, and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, ar systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by
the original source or its successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the negotiated offer of
S&A Systerns, Inc. to be in the best interest of the Authority, price and other factors considered,
and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Chic:

Section 1. That the offer of S&A Systems, Inc. to provide hosted software services to
support the Fleetwatch vehicle fluid tracking system for a period of three years is hereby
accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be, and
ehe is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with 58&A Systems, Inc. to provide hosted
software services to support the Fleetwatch vehicle fluid tracking system for a period of three
years,

Section 3. This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, information
Technology Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $113,910.42 for a period of three
years,

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor with the specifications and
addenda, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the

Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that S&A Systems, Inc. will
afternpt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.



Resolution No. 2024-51
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 i
TITLE/DESGRIPTION: Resolution No.:
LEASE: |.EASE OF LAND ADJACENT TO THE 2024-92
BROOKPARK RAPID TRANSIT STATION, 17510 Date:
BROOKPARK ROAD, BROOK PARK, OHIO 44135 November 14, 2024

TERMS: TEN-YEAR TERM WITH AN OPTION FOR TWO RENEWAL

Initiator:

LESSEE: BARONS BUS, INC., AN OHIO FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION | Programming and

Planning

TERMS OF FIVE YEARS EACH. BASE RENT IS $12,000.00
FOR THE FIRST YEAR, INCREASING 2 5% PER ANNUM
DURING THE INITIAL TERM AND EACH YEAR OF THE
RENEWAL TERMS

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [] Review/Comment (1 Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

PURPQOSE/SCOPE: The resolution seeks approval for a lease agreement with Barons Bus,
inc. ("Barons™), an Ohio for-profit corporation, to operate an intermodal bus terminal on surplus
property owned by the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (‘GCRTA") and described
as the overflow lot of the Brookpark Rapid Transit iocated at 17510 Brookpark Road, Brook
Park, Ohio 44135. The initial term is for ten years with two five-year renewal options. Rent will
be $12,000.00 for the first year of the initial term and will increase by 2.5% each year of the
initial term and each year of the renewal terms. In accordance with federal faw, GCRTA will
reserve the right to cancel the lease if necessary to maintain satisfactory continuing control
over transit facilities.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: GCRTA acquired the property in 1975 as part of the Mass
Transit System Transfer Agreement. The portion of the property proposed for the leass is a
surplus parking area that is not needed for transit operations. Barons will construct and
maintain a new bus terminal solely at its expense, as well as all leasehold improvements
required to support the new terminal. Use of the new terminal will be shared with Greyhound
Lines, Inc., as authorized by a sublease or license agreement with the Barons and approved
by GCRTA.

PROCUREMENT BACKGRQUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGRQUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: The lease is consistent with the Real Estate and Transit Oriented
Development Policies of GCRTA and promotes intermodal transit services and enhancements
to the transit system.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The income from the market rent reduces the operating and
maintenance costs at the Brookpark Rapid Transit Station.

ALTERNATIVES: GCRTA can refuse to approve the lease agreement and seek a new tenant
for the property. Additional costs would be incurred for maintenance of this property until a
new tenant is secured.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-92
Lease Agreement — Barons Bus, Inc.
Page 2

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the lease agreement for approval to the Board of
Trustees.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: Draft Lease Agreement

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

..v

7 W@-"ifsz ,rj L A s

General Manager Chief Executive Officer




































































































RESOLUTION NO. 2024-32

AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH BARONS BUS, INC. FOR
PROPERTY AT THE BROOKPARK RAPID TRANSIT STATION LOCATED AT
17510 BROOKPARK ROAD, BROOK PARK, OHIO 44135 FOR A TERM OF
TEN YEARS WITH TWO FIVE-YEAR RENEWAL QPTIONS

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (*GCRTA”") is the owner of
record of surplus land located at 17510 Brookpark Road, Brook Park, Ohio 44135, which is a
1.74 acre portion of the property known as the Brookpark Rapid Transit Station (the “Property™);
and

WHEREAS, GCRTA acquired the Property on September 5, 1975, pursuant to the Mass
Transit System Transfer Agreement of 1975; and

WHEREAS, Section 470.03 of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Autherity ("Code Book") provides that a lease agreement permitting
the continuous use of GCRTA's property for more than three years must be approved by the
Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the incidental use of property purchased or improved using Federal Transit
Administration ("FTA") grants must be approved by the FTA prior to execution of a |lease
agreement; and

WHEREAS, Barons Bus, inc. ("Barons”) approached GCRTA with an offer to construct,
operate and maintain an intermodal bus terminal on the Property, and it also agreed to perform
all necessary capital improvements and to maintain the property in a clean, safe and attractive
condition; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA determined that Barons' use of the property would promote
intermodal transit services and enhance ridership at the Brookpark Rapid Transit Station and
across the rail line; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA will offer Barons a lease agreement for the Property with a term of
ten (10) years at a base rent of $12,000.00 per year, increasing by 2.5% each year, with two
five-year renewal terms with rent increasing by 2.5% per year; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to FTA requirements, GCRTA will reserve the right to cancel the
lease agreement if necessary to maintain satisfactory continuing control over its transit facilities:
and

WHEREAS, the proposed lease agreement is consistent with GCRTA's Real Estate and
Transit Oriented Development Policies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a lease agreement with Barons for a 1.74 acre portion of GCRTA’s property located at
the Brookpark Rapid Transit Station, with an address of 17510 Brookpark Road, Brook Park,
Ohio 44135, and further known as a portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number
344-30-001, for the purpose of Barons operating an intermodal transit bus facility on the
Property.



Resolution No, 2024-92
Page 2

Section 2. That the lease will be for a term of ten years with two five-year renewal
terms, and the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to execute the

two five-year renewal option terms.

Section 3. That the rent will be $12,000 for the first year of the initial term and will
increase by 2.5% per annum during each year of the initial term as well as each year of the

renewal terms,

Section 4. That the base rent of $12,000,00 per year plus subsequent annual rent
increases, along with Barons’ agreement fo perform all necessary capital improvements and to
maintain the property in a clean, safe, and attractive condition, represents fair compensation for
the Property as determined by GCRTA's staff and a survey of comparable properties in
Northeast CGhio as confirmed by a MAI appraiser's valuation letter.

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption,

Adopted: November 19, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION; Resolution No.:

WEST 25TH — OHIO CITY STATION

2024-93

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH GEHRING PROPERTY COMPANY  [Date:
LLC TO RESOLVE A DISPUTE OVER LAND OWNERSHIP NEAR THE | November 14, 2024

Initiator; Engineering
& Project
Management

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [1 Review/Commeant {1 Information Only [1 Other

1.0

2.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution seeks Board approval for the Greater Cleveland Regianal
Transit Authority ("Authority™) to executs a settlement agreement with Gehring Property
Company LLC ("GPC") in order to resolve a dispute over ownership of a narrow strip of land
near GCRTA’'s West 25" - Ohio City Station. The disputed land encompasses 0.2966 acres at
the top of the hill on the west side of the Red Line transit rail tracks on the south side of Abbey
Avenue in Cleveland, Ohio. The proposed settlement agreement provides GPC with clear title
to the disputed property through a quit-claim deed from the Authority to GPC. In exchange,
GPC provides certain permanent easeament rights to the Authority and indemnifies tha
Authority for any liabilities arising from environmental conditions on the property.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: GPC owns a parcel of land along the east side of Gehring
Avenue and south of Abbey Avenus in Clevaland, Ohio which includes Permanent Parcel
Number ("PPN") 007-11-026, It is undisputed that GPC owns the 0.3838 acre portion of
property along Gehring Avenue {the portion outlined in yellow and marked "A" on the attached
Location Map) with a sfreet address of 2061 Gehring Avenue. GPC also claims ownership of
the adjacent strip of land to the east consisting of 0.2966 acres (“Disputed Parcel") which is
outlined by blue dashes and marked “B” on the Location Map,

The Disputed Parcel includes PPN 007-11-025, which is shown with PPN 007-11-021 on the
property records of the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Office. These parcels were transferred by a
guit-claim deed from the Cleveland Union Terminals Company (“"CUT") to the Authority,
recorded in Volume 88-5651, Page 70 on October 26, 1888, The Disputed Parcel is just a tiny
part of the Authority's much larger purchase from CUT which is an elongated set of parcels
along the Red Line right-of-way known as the "West Approach and East Approach to Tower
City.”

GPC asserls ownership of the Disputed Parcel through the legal doctrine of adverse
passession. GPC states that both the “A" and “B8" portions on the Location Map have been
exclusively, openly, and continuously used as a single property since at least 1960, including
being fenced as a unified property. GPC purchased the property in 2017 and continued with
exclusive use of the entire property. Under the doctrine of adverse possession, a person can
acquire legal title to another's real property if he or she proves exclusive possession and open,
notarious, continuous and adverse use for a period of twenty-one years, After twenty-one
years of adverse possession, the rights of the record owner are cut off and those rights are
vested in the adverse possessor. Authority staff investigated GPC’s assertions regarding
adverse possession and determined its claim to be valid based on available evidence. GPC's
pradecessor had obtained ownership via adverse possession of the Disputed Parcel as of
1981, Therefore, CUT no tonger owned that particular parcel when it provided its quit-claim
deed to the Authority in 1888, The Authority never lawfully owned the Disputed Parcel,




Staff Summary & Comments
Authorizing Rea! Property Settlement Agreement with Gehring Property Company
Fage 2

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

The Authority has not previously used the Disputed Parce! for transit operations and does not
require ownership of it for future operation of the transit system. The proposed settlement will
allow GPC to develop its real property in a way that activates this space. This is anticipated to
benefit the Authority with new passengers. The Authority will provide a quit-claim deed to
transfer record title of the Disputed Parcel to GPC. In exchange, GPC will provide two
permanent easements on GPC's property to the Authority: (i) a bridge maintenance easement
along Abbey Avenue; and (it) a connection easement on the south end of GPC's property.

The Abbey Avenue bridge crosses the Red Line and is adjacent to the Disputed Property. The
Authority is responsible for maintaining this bridge. The proposed real property settlement
agreement provides the Authority with a permanent easement on the northeast corner of the
Disputed Property which is closest to the bridge abutments so that the Authority and its
contractors ¢an access the bridge as necessary for inspection, maintenance, repair and
reconstruction activities.

The Authority and GPC have been in discussions on how GPC can develop its property in
harmony with the Autharity. A connection easement wilt preserve the Authority’'s ability to
develop connections to facilitate pedestrian traffic between the Authority’'s W. 25™ — Ohio City
Station and this dense, thriving neighborhood. This easement preserves potential connections
across GPC's property to Gehring Avenue, This would enhance connectivity to the W. 25" Bus
Rapid Transit Line (MetroHealth Line) and the Ohio City neighborhood to the west of the Red
Line. There is also potential to enhance connectivity to the east, via a pedestrian bridge across
the Red Line, to such amenities as a second head house to the W.25% — Ohio City Station, the
Red Line Greenway, the Authority’s Columbus Road Transit Oriented Development site, and
the Duck |sfand neighborhood.

Finally, the proposed real property settlement agreement provides that GPC accepts
responsibility for environmental conditions on the Gehring Parcel and will indemnify the
Authority in the event of any environmental claims.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND; Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: The proposed real property settlement agreement is consistent with the
Real Estate and Transit Oriented Development Policies of the Authority.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: There is no cost associated with executing this real property settlament
agreement. it is a mutually beneficial exchange of real property interests without exchange of
money.

ALTERNATIVES: Withhold approval of the real property settlement agreement. This could
result in GPC pursuing litigation to obtain ¢lear title to the Disputed Parcel and the Authority
could tose any rights to the property, including losing the bridge maintenance and connection
easements. Or, if the Authority retains the property, it could be responsible for environmental
conditions and claims.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends authorization for the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer to execute the real property settlement agreement, quit-claim deed and all
related documents.



Staff Summary & Comments
Authorizing Real Property Settlement Agreement with Gehring Property Company
Page 3

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: Location Map

Recommended and cenrtified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

e
P - f: .

i A AA A A V/{M .

: (}’éneral Manager, Chief Exéctj_tiv%()fﬁcer




T BIL MG 43T TR AT D O L HOLYDIAYH WG 0350 38 0L LON SEYN SikEi asyds ARy I0BBYE Gy FEGL SOWS
w wh m ; BREEIS BSIMIALLD S0 TRALND 'aiEInae ‘ogoaleid

m — u s H- u 24 105 AW 20 fetl del sy wo teadde j2 siake) g Ao BIFYGE 10) B
pUE s1s Bugdeus jetral uB wioy AN0 J4Es PerEiaLS 1240 B 5 dew & %
meeee ApUn0 7y DBOYDARTY — L 5294 GOE ook 0 BoT

GOZ'E L

GYd1NI'd

UDNBIS PSURS |
pidey YISZ ‘M D

Apadoid viy ‘g

277 Avedwon
Auadoid Buiysg y

pROY VBALS
{Baledry

SupSa] poeld ..
Aepn 40 Wby —
saledizuN |

puzban
FEDLITESALL TPale] 3B

dVi NOILLVOO01




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-93

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH
GEHRING PROPERTY COMPANY LLC TO RESOLVE A DISPUTE OVER
LAND OWNERSHIP NEAR THE WEST 25TH — OHIO CITY STATION

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) is the owner
of record of real property encompassing approximately 5.59 acres and known as Permanent
Parcel Number ("PPN") 007-11-021 and PPN 007-11-025 on the property records of the
Cuyahoga County Fiscal Office, which real property is located near the Authority's West 251
Ohio City Station in Cleveland, Ohio and includes land located on top of the hillside o the west
of the Authority’s Red Line transit rail tracks; and

WHEREAS, in 2017 the Gehring Property Company LLC (*GPC"), an Ohio limited
liability company, purchased real property from 2061 Gehring Avenue, LLC, which property has
a street address of 2061 Gehring Avenue, Cleveland and includes PPN 007-11-026; and

WHEREAS, GPC’s property is adjacent to the west edge of the Authority’s real property,
inclusive of a 0.3636-acre portion which GPC owns without dispute, as well as a smaller, narrow
strip of land of 0.2966 acres, including some of PPN 007-11-025, for which ownership is
disputed (the “Disputed Parcel"); and

WHEREAS, PPN 007-11-021 and 007-11-025 were transferrad by a quit-claim deed
from the Cleveland Union Terminals Company (‘CUT") to the Authority, which was recorded in
Volume B8-5651, Page 70 on October 26, 1988, as part of the Authority's much larger purchase
from CUT of an elongated set of parcels along the Red Line right-of-way known as the “West
Approach and East Approach to Tower City”; and

WHEREAS, GPC asserts ownarship of the Disputed Parcel through the fegal doctrine of
adverse possession since both the undisputed portion and the Disputed Parcel have been
exclusively, openly, and continuously used as a single property since at igast 1560, including
being fenced as a unified property; and

WHEREAS, Authority staff investigated GPC's assertions regarding adverse possession
and determined its claim to be valid based on available evidence, concluding that the Authority
never fawfully owned the Disputed Parcel because CUT no longer owned the Disputed Parcel
when it provided its quit-claim deed to the Authority in 1988; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has not previously used the Disputed Parcel for transit
operations and does not require ownership of it for future operation of its transit system; and

WHEREAS, the Autharity is responsible for maintenance of the Abbey Avenue bridge
across the Red Lina which is adjacent to the Disputed Parcel; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and GPC have negotiated an agreement to resolve the
ownership of the Disputed Parcel to their mutuat benefit whereby the Authority will provide a
guit-claim deed to GPC to vest it with clear title to the Disputed Parcel and, in exchange, GPC
will provide the Authority with: (i) permanent easement rights for bridge maintenance; (i) a
permanent easement for pedestrian connections; and, (i) indemnification for any environmental
conditions and claims arising from that property.



Resolution No. 2024-83
Page 2

‘NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That it is beneficial o the Authority to grant to Gehring Property Company
LLC (*GPC") a quii-claim deed to the disputed 0.2966-acre parcel of property currently titled to
the Authority in exchange for GPC providing the Authority with: (i) a permanent easement on the
northeast corner of GPC's property to allow access for maintenance of the Abbey Avenue
bridge over the Red Line; (ii) a permanent easement along the southern end of GPC's property
to allow the Authority to develop future connections to enhance pedestrian traffic betwean the
West 25" — Ohio City Station (and/or points to the east of the Red Line) and points to the west
of GPC's property; and (iii) indemnification of the Authority for any environmental conditions and
claims arising from the Disputed Parcel or GPC's property.

Section 2. That the General Manager/Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a real property settlement agreement with GPC and is further authorized to execute
other documents as required to carry out that real property settlement agreement.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: November 19, 2024
President

Attast:

Secretary-Treasurer



7 1o 7 adeyq voday anuanay

SO0 G SiE'Y WRERE'IT 5 GISOIEMRT 4 ESEGXLtHl 5 ZrOsIA §  TRTOLERT § ESTOEDSE 4 QA THEANES - OIATI3H HEYD TWEDL
HSEE ME5TS51 THEG0ES LITTH BT TEETE BSA'YET £95°9F STFIDT HETT 40 5334908 HAK1D G S1INTAISAMpPas Tt
E ] - - . - - - . dE IYEE03S
HESTD AEO'EE £FI'580 PEEETL TH'GEE'T BFE'SLE LAKST STFERT THIF3E SOCEFH TSN
¥aIFa - {egE+E: GEEPE - - - - TRYLSISSY AN w10 TYHED34
HILT [t TTFTIE"S L 14 abe'3LY - . - THRLLT I 19200 1YL TR E2034) THIHALNIR I I8 LN T
HPED HGE'SE LSELET =Ib199 5:1°5E8 iwert o5t - [HoLw W 19000 "IL7ES “TRkS34} ININSSHR AN LHYED
AL LT QST EFOT9ET BIT L8 - - - SOMNA34 0rE FHwdOEd/SerzNd
BV 3 53 A0 BIHIE GRT SIACeUEs ariaE
HETT [ {TEE"JES] AETYHE'E HI6'BHE"T IS Bt EEEYLT 26080 INNINIE WML TYLDE
%500 (RELIT) it Tt =T £8T'5ET lese'bel [=5E FEEEE SZHLO
ES ] [ w290 ESEFSIT EIO'SELT T8L'TIZ [RTTET ZERTYE Eltaw IBLEEETRY
HETO 305711 {eesTh SLATEST EI5EE (aztaj |3 4 TEDLE 01 TELHIY
] (%6355 I5T5'8TT STSSED azroTe - - - SMOISEIVIPEDD T521 SIHEI DHIIYS
=Ibo [%pUET) {rssEETD Lt T ] Flirgd- ZE'5S TEFED EFETOT SHOSSINNOLSHCSE T IO S S L ERATY
IFREAIE BIRLG
wA6ER HESD STELET SELGIFLTT 0¥ aR'HTT TEL Ikl SLETERTE 09 T6E D FrEAATH KWL 250 QMY ST TLOL
BHEED HEST STETLTT 9ET'BITLEL TATART L (et SLERELIT O TR OT WL IS ¥ 5ITeS
HTHEATE XTI 3577 ONY SATES
%8501 X50'0E [ TERTETE P LTS LT L66' IS SEETASE EVE"SLNE SIHTE WADKISEYE 1Y.L0L
w9T BIFIT SCO'FOT'T ETE'ETa'S BIELIES BTEBHT rog'ces TEb'ErL TRILTEIL 2190
w=mE T #IF0S TE9'223'T [k rard EISEPE’E SET'ERS DES'ITT 5%4'503 5SS L
wEO'T wIE [XE BLR'PEO'E ST&'EL9 PHLLALT [Pl 5] rrg'oor JIT'BOE SO4YZAHT LkEOnds
®itT SPEL L ETE EE'BTS'S EFIAVES O£C°LET B TED IETLL STTYS 23000 s e
HETE [ss7] B | ] 3 TEYSECE® 5 [spzomd % BLPGSA 4 aco'aee 5 53454 HSW
39V BTONTSITS
1oL 40 % LIRS IOk 721 221 AWEHD ETE PITE
PTOE Lailale) Jagai
3100 01 B HULNOVE INAHEMD

£T0Z "B HIBOLO0 QMY $Z0T "TE BI00LI0 G30MI QOINIS IHL HO2
QNI TWHINZD - BYIA YO d OL GIUV4W0D TIm3238 HEYD 40 1HOA3Y
ALHOHLAY LISNYYL TYNGIDEY ONTTIATTD HILE3HD JHL




7 101 a88e4 Hoday anuaasy

HES'T o8 TERS 5 EBEGHTAE 4§ IOS'ETEMGE 5 d%Tt] {TSA'sED] 5 EEDEIE ¢ SMTES'TE § BT 1¥EINAS - 03AE03Y HSYD TWL0E
[T STA'HILL BT TRE"LT FEE'EER'E {xgred} {806 THE] STR'IYL EEE'EES FEETD 40 S e HAMAD GNY SANTONASHIAMTTS TH0E
- - - - - - - - diry THEO3A
THO'ASE'T TEI'5EE'T - 3 - SZR'IFT S2FTRT - S1413038 SRCANY TSN
- - - - - - - - IIHYLSISEY SIS THHF03d
R4 ELDT Sr'esrs BRI g ac0' e - {coa'coit - 00T THIUR I FoDGT 22915 Y2033 TMTNILNIYIN JALNIA Y
[%EoEL) (653'PET'D) SAT'EES rEE'EEE'E - [ESE'EcE! - TEEESE [H2Lo i B0 309 Es “IREI03) INISIESHEVEEH SNV ED
- ETL'ES'T ETE'LBS'T - - - - -

SOMNA3Y AEs THY QB SN TEN
T O SIS BT RLG GIVE LN AE L T T

[EAE] [ES'RLTT] HTE'BHE'E HE'BTLF WES'SE Loy ETE'EY axt'ndE ANRAATH HFHLO TWLOE
[T T3] [E6L'952] LCT'S2T JES"'SES L] EEL'TE] 95wl 585786 BIHIO
WM IR 6155 TEO'RET'T e<EES wEPTIE BSS'BET TEa'ThT EEE'EE VDN LSIHIL
[=36751) Ler='5E] LS 139 k4 inoeps] iB05'8] TEvel Hte ELlant e HTE ]
(%1256 [AsT'etel 01T AST'LEE - - - - SHOESIMEHCD 5531 SLHDIE SN
[%I57SE) [peg'zTal LEE'ELT'T SET'ATL'T {TTEE] ioet'sg) e eT €181t SROISE MWD HORSTINGD SIS LLEINTE
FANZAET SO0
[l 4] (L2 D50"] 15" D5 RT 2 FELERSERE TRITS] [T IV I66D7 EET'BSETE SAICESNS T T30 THLOE
%317} [ESSEES B TOHEE'ATT PESERS ECT [E3Rar] fTEL9sE'T) EOS TEEIT EEEASETT Xva 5N IS
FINFAIY KV 350 0NV 530S
%6517 DTS EPEY [ ATy [FeE €35 IE SEF'ES II'EIE'E ERE'S{P'E EEEHSIT 53UY HIDNISSS TYA0E
7565 9E BIEET EIEEES] a00'300'S SLEGE oo BT TEF'AL 0500 Sl LTEL FIEA0N
ELEat AL'5IE'T ALSEIE'E Q6E'PTAE KETAED 97E'ECE 554512 it e
HELALT pELEaL'T BELLOLT 00T SITHCT STLROT ATTBOT GHIET SOWRII 3 SNIGNLS
KIES EBUTE ErQ'ipE's aeE'LI0'S =HTBE el N AR 5L'T0S TS L0 S5
(NiwEr [6EL 56T 3 IEgsERE J8E'IES'E S IKEE'TI {aCT'ET] 5 JE0VER 4 BET'ES® 4 SIS YD
TINTS FOHIsivd
Ea gy AWt ToNLYY 23908 IHTH A JoIMTIHTA WLy ¥
AL OE HEAA HLMCH LN THHT

¥EZ0T TE 4380100 GIQNT GOIHId THL B0
QNN IVHEINE S - 350N GL QIHVEN0D QIAITITE H5UD 0 1H045Y
ALHOHLNY LISNYHL T¥NOIDIE QNYIIATIS 431WIHD 3HL




g jo sbeg

FOVHIAY

¥IHZ 1L HABOLDO 40 SV
SENIWESTAN] AHNSYIHL J0 AHOLNSANE
ALHOHIAY LSNYHL TYHOISIN ONYISATTD H3LYINHD

N EOELBE % HYo'sEs ol & QNN HOLYIW T30 w10
WML L E GROFIE L HNWE ASH HIH ATH-KISYE HILYD FEOZILILL  RENZILEIDL
G0 L - FEEBSE b HAYE AZY HOS-ENYHO FEOCILLL  HEOTLEGL
WAL L - g5L'851 L JFIMS-HMYE ASH HO ASBAHILEW W30 PEOTLE YTOEENL
wHigy L - a0&a L' LE L HIPE JM INA000Y AJOLSAD ONd PEDZLALL  BIZOSLEGL
g 193 £L9'Er QO 0'S 182 SHILHADIS JOTHH HIHS STOTAEZT  ©IOZBTE
WELE 108 SEY6E [lifsKrla T H aLs SO0 13515 27H4 SENTILEIY  CEDIMER
S ¥ ZEL L1623 GOO000'S =hH SAYICIN 13515 37H4 SEOTTE  ZTOTACE
B F 24% LEE'EOL GOA DA SE = SI000E 1534115 AH4 SElZZG ZE0ZAOTE
WHEEE LET SR04 DO 00 S E GEOE SOF0%M 13445 EE GEOZIATG  ZETOETLTG
%A0E 5z OOR'EFL GL1L8R'S £EIE SO0 13415 DT SEOHTHG  ZT0LI¥Eg
0 LGt B29'EE STLLRG u:14]2 SOOI 134155 |04 SEITALE  ZTOZTEE
SHE0E L - g QLFBILSE  § L QHD 30 J1VES OHD YIS HIEYW 1¥I0T  pe0&IL ¥20ZLTHL
NN HOLYI Y007
WIBE B8 § G INSWISHOANT AT TricL
Gt 1 - g LRE'ZS g L OHO J0 A1¥LS CIHO YYES PIOEMFL  PEOZILENL
WLiE 1 - g GOL'PEE 5 L FAIMAS-HNYE ATH N33 AT PEOZILILL  PEOTHENL
GHNL ANFWITHO0IMZ MY
RE0E - $ ¥55'695°9 $ CMAd FONYTHAEN] TYEDL
EAANT) 5 296G L WH M {53 A3y PEOSMIL L tEOZILEM:
wg 3 - 5 FE'EEEG £ H QIHG 0 JEYLS Q0 Y LS PIOEMGAEL  PEDZAERL
QNN IINTENSNI
%BEE Q08" F 3 5 PIELEBE & QN TYEENES V0L
Seld L L - G5 LBEZ T £ MR ATx HI3 AT FIGEAIL  PEDERLEML
WY L - SARS E HAYE NOLOMIENTH IMNOOOY XYL SATVS BZOL/LILE  PEOIELAL
Filb L - 1B LPD L ¥MWE INd INMODOY AQOLSOD ONd - FEOSL/IE  SEOIFLEDL
Wil L - LLEAPE L HNEE AT OMOE ALAILDY SZA0NEWT #2080 SZ0SEEML
E 1 GLTORYSE L QIHO 20 31¥is OIHD bYiS FEOZILILL E02LEML
WlE Fa 4 GOG'E COG'000'E SEOE SAYI0DME 1356 gH4 SZOTETIF  ZODZITTY
SlEE Apl COE'S COC'000's SEaL SOV IS 134118 a1H4 SZOZHEN  IEITNTL
LI H - g DB+ LE g L HNWE AZH LA AT 100 INYHSEIN  bZ0TLA L PEOZILEIGL
QNI TYHINTD
S15°F - 5 08L'89L S 3 CMAE LNIWIHE T GW0E TWL0L
EAEN) L - 188904 3 HEYE NOLERLIRAH LMY ASNCIN PEOZAILL  FEOELTAOL
OHIS INTNSMILEY OMGE
CI2A  ALIBENEYI LEFYIULN: TELOMNINE  SAVE NOILNEIELSH] JITYETT P TR ALY aNnS
JOVHIAY QL SAYT 930490V TYEDE e T ALMNIYHN 3ISYHIHNA



WLV

£l CTOLBLE & £ER'RLSLIC § SANNS TV TV LOL CNYHD
WEEF BASEEE S HESIZtEE $ NN IAHISZY TVLCL
Fab s 8 - FELPRLAS L ClHO 40 AivlS GIHO HYEsS FEQTIMEL  PEOTILIOE
Yold L I - FE0'FEY L HMYE A3H H33 A PEQTLEL  PEQTILEDL
Yob BV 3 - IGO0 'Sy 1 MR DM EMAOD0% AQOLSND JMd FE02MWEL PEOZALEDM
B0 Lel SISEY iR Re LeL SALEAZES JOLTTIH TRNTHS SEOTMEE  CEOTMERE
WEL'S L9E Fra'tre CAt'000 'S LIG SN2 33125 HiHA SEQLLENY  SEOZNLENE
Yefi 0 aL YL E'GEE SaaL SMYIOTHN T34ES 20 LG ANOSYIHL 51 VEOLSLEL  1ZOEEHILL
WETE Gaz BIF0L 0O JG1' 5601 SN0 334ES FO U A GEQDEDG  ZE0ETEG
VS50 L] BOLF L SRLVEE'Y SE01 S0 H=4lLS 40 Wl 57044 PEOCBIEL  TEOZNGRE
TlE ¥ GBE LiBLL 005200 5601 SMPIOHN T341LS g3Hd SEQLUENS  ZE0ZMT/S
BlEE e L1B'EL Netroch's S60L SNYIOTHN F34LS d3Hd SE0L0ER  ZZozoeA
WEYZ 9T $¥R'S 000" OGS 5501 SMIOHN 341S HTHd SEQTFEY  ZEDEIFLSY
GHIN4 3AH3538
366EC 0E6'ZH 5 026'ELE"2L % ANFAd TYEIYD V1M TVi0L
BELE e 5626 LERLBLE Sagl SMI0MM T3S 1R STOSiEY  EElErEm
Wy i - DGOSR’ i HMYE Dhid ANNO3DY MIGASAS ONG vE0S/AEL FEOIACHE
WLl L - g E+F96EE % H HWYE L3H HI3 K34 PEDEAILL  PEGEMLERIE
GHNd WLISYD Wil
RElS - 5 BOZT PSP g QNS HOESNTD Tl
TabGE L - HIFERYL 3 OHG 20 21%45 OHO Yvis FEGELIE/LL  YEGZALEME
el 1 L - kS 98 ¥ 3 L HYE ASH HI3 A3% FEOTILALY $EGIFLEAL
TN HOISHAS
MO ININIHLLSY dNog
THEA ALENEYIN FSTHALNE Tod MR BANY NOLLNHLSN: AMINHISNE 3Lva EFR-L0y {NNA
FOVHIAY D1 SAVI  QInEDow WLOL LSRN ALIFAEYIN ISYHIENG

Ziog sbeg

FOTRIAY

¥Z0Z 4T HAH0LI0 30 SV
SLNISWLSIANI AMASYINL 40 AHOLINIANE
ALTHOHANY LSHYHL TYNCIDIY INYT3AZ ) HILVING



[

OBE"REL'ES
I R M

O5F'5LE'S SZL5ELD GON'565': STL'OkL §{GZe'aps $1 - §  STLObL $  GB0z0g'at £

el el L) U05'6ZE' L CODE0L"L 0G5 #Ee DOS'vEE - 065 boE Coo0es's

CO0BES'L Q05'35k 4 COTSLETL OC5'ERL oSt - 0Gs'ikL C00'098's

[ha: L2208 COTFRYE S48'508 FL8GGE - CAB'STE CODGEE'E4

QoL L2a'L DEEE5L: 03'Cen’) L5539 5 | dca'ee s - R =3 ] T DOQOEFE 3

YZOT PEDEFEICE PEOAFEITL YCOZIEIES FEAZIEa FEOL! FEOTIED STOTILITE
W Anbayy Reeatuzsinbay jaeieg 1e|geiey AU [nbay rapeded 1apgesiey BLEpIRIEING
W20k el AHAES W3] jedizusrg TEIBHLE| S21438g 1qacy Tedeaung jsaraut petlTULeg Jeo)

YZOZ 'LE HIF0L00 0 SV

SMNLIYLS ONY 3TNEIHIS INYIEE 1830
ALHOHINY AISNYHL TYNCISTH ONYTRAT D H31v34HD

GE0Z =20
L0 =30
BZ0E G
SE0E 55

L ol
Aylarigesy
Jeui;

panrboy apisy 395 Auo

{FTOT J0) SEISY 185 BIURIER JHTLy

SPUBE e10E

ABH 223, SHES-GL0Z S5aS
“NIH ¥B4 SHES-HLOT S3Ia5
‘nay ¥e] SAES -6 10Z SIAE
ASY NE| LRS-yl Sag

SPLOE



Pla, Aeq ) purg Aautyy Anseau) ST sierha pls e g

'SRIG AIRSER ] UIUOW gDy SHEIS JuajBanhEs wodnoe abesana Basoy 2

g0 EF D R0 eg8- XIONE{H3aKNT YIA0 SO13H, JOVHIAY ik
WEE R HblS hE Y PSELLOD: § [90RIEElE § UEE LS pYE LIE9057EY $  ISFERCESE g A9 QL WA
FUCTAY WEFS WY LY OHSL TES'TEL10E H3agwW3o30
Wl g H"EES WESF OLLEELL BFELAM'ZHE HIgrancm
%IZs WEFS KBTE e 0EFE F0LLPDIFLT WFrE WEYY hotiol 5695 L Z51'668'FIE HIBOLIO
WlIs WEL' I T PLELECL PO LT L BE YBEE ¥ WREF YhEE b PrIBEYL BHE'REG T E HIBNI L3S
WHEE 0L WLy TSR BLEE SO5'E0TIRE WREF Eg WSEF LEE'RBE'L }ARBGIERE LESN9nw
WELE %G5 wEEY PCO'AET' ) LELZEGERE T Wt lG It R s09'G6E"L LLE'00LGaE AT
YelB wBIe WOEY PE9asL’L TiETLBEEEE EE Y WEE'S Y TLFLLLL EZEIPESLE aWnr
REGT WESF I0E'Y TrELEl HHETBSEERE RITE IFG Bk F SHE'9Z' 1 FBE'E¥1'08T AWR
e SsE ey PEE'RE'L SUE'ESE ORE HiCS WHIFE YedE b LS0'96E"1 PrYI0E' 26T Hud¥
HED ¥ Yl Wtip 1ZEERPL G LEE'ALE ®ILE el W05k BST'GRE'L £IEO0S'S8E HIrwwe
RiF ¥ SlE ¥ AT BEE'SR0? ELT T9ECLE el %IE'E WEFF LEE'SIE'Y FIE'9ET'ORE AdvidE3
HELY SO ELE FELEE0': $__BMOSYEIE S T WEE'E BT b BE¥'ELL'L & 9PG'80S'FIE 5 AT
# 1A FOTRA a7 G3MuY3 AOHYIVE #CETHA #0734 Lt RE{FY AENHYS FAINYITE HIMOW
13WdvR OHYINYLS  FOWHIAY LSTHAEN| ERy- EL LHMATNC OUYONYLS ATTHIAY LSIHIEN| IOV HIAY
b3 g ¥Ing

¥Z0Z "LE MIBOLO0 HONDHHL 3EYC OL ¥v3A
FONTINHOSTd LNIMLSTANT 40 AHVIANS
ALRHOHLNY LISNYHL TYNDI9EY ONYISAITD H31v3uD



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REFPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2024

BOND RETIREMENT FUND

HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET % 30,581.99
TOTAL OCTOBER Ty 30,581.95
2024 YEAR TQ DATE 3 793,936.26
2023 YEAR TO DATE > 266,421.61
GENERAL FUND
HUNTINGTON-5ALES TAX ACCOUNT 5 2,087.20
STARCHIO 59,069.38
KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT 8,702.19
PNC CUSTODRY ACCOUNT 272,205.83
MERCHANT AGCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 343.54
TOTAL OCTOBER 5 342.579.14
2024 YEAR TO DATE ) 1,183,616.40
2023 YEAR TO DATE % 1,164,399.24
INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO 5 2,657 06
TOTAL OCTOBER 5 29,557 06
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 360,493 40
2023 YEAR TC) DATE $ 107,116,12
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT % 172.80
STAROHIO 223,12
TOTAL OCTOBER 3 306,07
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 473178
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5 9,686,74
LQCAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOCAL MATCH 5 278,625.61
FFLMG 126,626,00
FHLB 52,000.00
KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT 828,22
TOTAL OCTQBER % 458,089.03
2024 YEAR TO DATE § 5.230.718.09
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5 4,339,716.73
PENSION FUND
STAROHIO g £,174.34
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 7.76
TOTAL OCTQBER 5 6,162.10
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 63,618.39
2023 YEAR TO DATE % 57,260.55
EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BANK MONEY MARKET § 512,86
TOTAL OCTOBER % 512.86
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 5172 89
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3 1,302,086
RTA CAPITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT g 548161
TOTAL QGTOBER ¥ 5.487.81
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 301,508.76
2023 YEAR TO DATE % 229,265.34

Fage 1 of 2



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS {CASH BASIS)
AS OF QUTOBER 231, 2024

RESERVE FUND

STAROHIO 3 24597098
FHLB 65,625.00
FHLME 64,374,00
KEY HBANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 722,81
TOTAL OCTORER 5 767640
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3 6,470,B91.63
2023 YEAR TO DATE g 4,664,310, 18
TOTAL ALL FUNDS
OCTOBER 2024 5 1,249,884.50
2024 YEAR TO DATE 5 13,823,987.57
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5 10,929,487.55
2024 YEAR
OCTOBER TO DATE
INTEREST RECEIVED {CASH BASIS) 3 1,949, 884,80 % 13,823,387 .57
ACCRUED INTEREST;
BEGINNING: {(1,141,634.84) (1,295,725,00)
ENDING D78,703.29 978,703,29
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED 5 7.086,053.25 3 13.506,355.86
AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANCE (COST BASIS): 5 374,899 152 : 482,383,451
AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENTS; 4.38% 4.47%

[fage 2 of 2



HEEF L0000k LOEGLELIE % SEO'BLSHLE 3
ELl YEFE %llZE DO0'0BL'BEL 9Z8'za18L1
L %000 HELE 13E'5LL'0E (Bl E-F RN T
b R %EEBE SHA'0TR'GEL SFIOrFaorl
I FldL 800 S04'VET G02'PET
t F A o e BEL'¥ET'SE b 861'vEE'SE g
ALENIYN J134A wicl INNoWY TWdIDNEd
FOVHIAY FOvHIAY 40 1N3JH3d Aowd

$Z0Z ‘LE HIAOL30 5V
CIIO-41H0d INSWILSIANI 40 NOILISOdWGD

DMI0N0g IUBLIISOALY 18I0
SANTSS WSLSADS 'S
WNoooy ajey Ipsdn sbunues
CILUC JelS
ooy deamg wueg Ao
JENooy 1asep Asuop
THISWINLSU|



“AHDSIEMLIOYUY FEUGINRPE 10]
CA-IZOT "ON SOAHOSSY SSAEML) 10 PIROE PUE (7] SURPIZ0A SANRASIULLIPY TANIg [@aei L} ARSyInY sisue) | [euoiday Sueias|s 521220 34 10 SusEnday pue Sapmy Bagspey JU )0 090 Jatdeys 0] 13)3) aseasd

TIOT “£T YUEW PREL ABUENGY 1305 "3 07 BOUEID AMDSIAEY HEISUOISSELUIEUDT SHILTT Doy
SO-TTOT FRQUISRE Ul d UQISSELLROD SHYIT 0:L0)
GEOZ '9 S plep {sneliy (8357 - o} pIouaE B FUBYS 01 UomIdD UGEIADY 1215 USISSILST ST 0340
T-Z20-d3I-E00T JRELUAreN UCHUE (2L UL USISSELLID T S3YIT By
{3} pue {Q)E0'TOT SUDIDAS BP0 PAsNAY DiLQ
WAk FUL|GLUCD Ul B0 03 SEETIRIAEUE B|geds|dde Jop papmold Bwiag s uDzeIou] sy,

EENEa
adpap 303 Aueg spIBLE Dg
JeisEoy puog UG|[Zp 3§04 man 3G xueg
SILIBEISAAR] D10 B 1S
JBHEMIAGLN
INGITY XEf SHES PUB JUILII LY pUog pueg woaduungd
TUNA5IY 240253 Pag y1pd
AT HPRED PR JUNA3Y BIPEENT FURE Diid
532|035 SulNURG IR sueg ATy
diysuoneiad Jo amen UOIEMIIESE] [BIUB LS S e
FETOT 23G0OI0 JO Sy

sdiysuoEeRY [eueuly pue Supueg
Apopny ysued | [2uoiday pueiana)) J81Baa5



AGENDA
RTA OPERATIONAL PLANNING & INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

Commitiee Members: Ms. Lauren R. Welch, Chair
Mr, Stephen M. Love
Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman

i Rofl Call

{} 2025 Service Plan — a discussion on the FY 2025 Service Plan overview.

Presenter;
v Jeff Macko, Manager of Service Planning

1. 2025 Budget — a discussion on the FY 2025 Budget presentation.

Presenter;
= Kay Sutula, Director, Office of Management & Budget

v, Public Hearing
» FY 2025 Budget

V. Adjourn



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memao
Regional Transit Autheority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees

From: India L. Birdsong Terry

General Manager/Chief Executive Officer
Date: November 14, 2024
Subject: 2025 Service Management Plan

At the November 19, 2024, meeting of the Operational Planning & infrastructure Commitiee,
staff will present tha 2025 Sarvice Management Pian (SMP), as required by the Board-adopted
Services Code. Each year, the SMP is developed in alignment with the General Manager's
Recommended Budget.

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional information prior to Tuesday's
meeting.

ILT/JRM

Attachment



Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority

Fiscal Year 2025
Service Management Plan

November 19, 2024

Operations Division
Service Management Department

ik



This page intentionally left blank



Section 1: Introduction

The FY 2025 Service Management Plan (SMP) is a companion document to the recommended 2025 Operating and Capital Budget. As
required by policy, the SMP reports the current performance of all RTA bus routes and outlines plans for service levels and service changes
anticipated in 2025. This year’s report presents route performance in the first two quarters (first half) of 2024.

See charts in Appendix



Section 2: Plans for 2025

The recommended 2025 budget will enable RTA to sustain the year-end 2024 service level through 2025.

Service plans for 2025 include the following elements:

1. Staff will continue to monitor the system performance and make minor adjustments.

2. Service resources will be reallocated to offset detours and delays due to building, road, and bridge construction projects.

3. Temporary service will be operated to support rail construction projects and major special events.

4. Staff will continue to adjust bus stops to improve safety and informational signs.

5. Staff will continue working to improve transit waiting environments at high-usage bus stops and along priority corridors designated in the
Strategic Plan.

6. Even where a shelter may not be warranted, staff will seek to improve stop conditions with concrete landing pads to benefit all riders,
especially for riders with mobility impairments.

7. Staff will develop prioritization of frequency improvements to be implemented as budget permits.

8. Efforts to improve systemwide service reliability will continue.

9. The plan does not call for an increase in budgeted hours and miles.



Section 3: Bus Route Performance Summary

Each year, the Service Management Plan includes an analysis of bus route productivity. RTA uses five indicators to measure route
productivity:

Boardings per revenue vehicle hour
Boardings per revenue vehicle trip
Boardings per revenue vehicle mile
Boardings per total vehicle hour
Boardings per total vehicle mile

To provide fair comparisons of route performance, bus routes are compared with other routes in the same category of service. The
categories are:

Radial — local routes operating to and from downtown.

Crosstown/Feeder — routes that do not travel downtown, but typically connect with radial bus routes or rapid transit.
Park-N-Ride — service operating on freeways between park-n-ride lots and downtown during rush hours.
Downtown Trolley — local service traveling entirely within the downtown area.

Policy requires that the Service Management Plan include analysis of current bus route performance. Service statistics recorded between
January 1 and June 30, 2024, were used to analyze current bus route performance.



Section 4: Bus Routes in the Bottom Quartile of Their Route Category

By policy, RTA staff must identify every route whose utilization, in boardings per revenue vehicle hour (B/VH), is low in relation to other
routes in its route category. Routes in the bottom quartile of each route category are listed below. The number in parentheses next to each
route is the number of boardings per “revenue vehicle hour” (i.e., in-service vehicle hour) for the route. Detailed route performance statistics
are included in the Appendix.

Radial (Category Average = 19) Crosstown/Feeder (Category Avg. = 15)
#55/55B/55C Cleveland State Line (13) #83 Warren - W.130 (9)

#71 Pearl - Tiedeman (12) #86 Rocky River Dr - Bagley (9)

#90 Broadway - Libby (11) #54 Brookpark - Rockside (8)

#8 Cedar - Buckeye (10) #34 E. 200 - Green (8)

#77 Brecksville (6) #35 Lee — E 123 (7)



Total Radial Route Performance

From 1/1/24 through 6/30/24

Sorted by Boardings per Revenue Hour

Appendix - Route Performance Tables

Ridership by Route Vehicle Statistics Route Performance Indicators
% Revenue Revenue Revenue Total Boardings per  Boardings per  Boardings per Boardings per Boardings per
Route Boardings Contribution Trips Hours Miles Hours Total Miles| Revenue Trip Revenue Hour  Revenue Mile Total Hour Total Mile
HealthLine 994,362 15.4% 30,576 23,754 208,242 23,937 209,316 32,5 41.9 4.8 415 4.8
3 Superior 419,920 6.5% 22,524 15,766 155,611 15905 156,430 18.6 26.6 27 26.4 27
22 Lorain 522,624 8.1% 22,165 23,622 264,584 24,632 281,317 23.6 22.1 2.0 21.2 1.9
1 St. Clair 324,440 5.0% 21,924 15,921 169,259 16,344 174,766 14.8 20.4 1.9 19.9 1.9
9 Mayfield - Hough 367,158 5.7% 14,038 18,626 228,692 19,502 250,067 26.2 19.7 1.6 18.8 15
51/51A MetroHealth Line 478,813 7.4% 23,410 24,375 310,809 25,700 337,320 20.5 19.6 15 18.6 1.4
14/14A Kinsman 534,644 8.3% 23,184 28,320 354,033 30,007 395,232 23.1 18.9 15 17.8 1.4
11 Quincy - Cedar 311,856 4.8% 14,076 16,549 184,210 17,317 198,944 22.2 18.8 1.7 18.0 1.6
19/19A/19B Broadway 450,860 7.0% 23,189 27,299 351,172 29,092 382,132 19.4 16.5 1.3 15.5 1.2
26/26A Detroit 434,428 6.7% 21,924 26,754 329,503 27,612 345,997 19.8 16.2 1.3 15.7 1.3
15 Union - Harvard 399,443 6.2% 20,616 25,474 296,512 27,193 327,013 19.4 15.7 1.3 14.7 1.2
45 Ridge - Fulton 208,405 3.2% 12,652 13,924 156,897 14,637 171,331 16.5 15.0 1.3 14.2 1.2
25 Madison - Clark 241,553 3.7% 13,737 17,924 209,724 18,600 220,451 17.6 13.5 1.2 13.0 11
39 Lakeshore 47,539 0.7% 3,328 3,554 56,953 4,414 76,072 14.3 13.4 0.8 10.8 0.6
53/53A MetroHealth - Broadview 104,648 1.6% 8,176 8,042 128,508 9,028 156,507 12.8 13.0 0.8 11.6 0.7
55/55B/55C Cleveland State Line 224,421 3.5% 12,656 17,842 263,475 19,991 317,005 17.7 12.6 0.9 11.2 0.7
71 Pearl - Tiedeman 155,583 2.4% 9,300 13,237 187,385 14,265 209,032 16.7 11.8 0.8 10.9 0.7
90 Broadway - Libby 142,977 2.2% 10,776 13,065 230,017 13,886 251,758 13.3 10.9 0.6 10.3 0.6
8 Cedar - Buckeye 57,583 0.9% 5,716 5,576 45,778 5,822 50,569 10.1 10.3 1.3 9.9 11
77 Brecksville 50,948 0.8% 8,128 7,951 158,413 8,648 176,845 6.3 6.4 0.3 5.9 0.3
Total 6,472,205 100.0% 322,095 347,575 4,289,777 366,536 4,688,104 20.1 18.6 15 17.7 1.4

GCRTA Fiscal Year 2025 Service Management Plan

Appendix Page 1



Total Crosstown/Feeder Route Performance

From 1/1/24 through 6/30/24

Sorted by Boardings per Revenue Hour

Appendix - Route Performance Tables

Ridership by Route Vehicle Statistics Route Performance Indicators
% Revenue Revenue Revenue Total Boardings per  Boardings per  Boardings per Boardings per Boardings per
Route Boardings Contribution Trips Hours Miles Hours Total Miles| Revenue Trip Revenue Hour  Revenue Mile Total Hour Total Mile
28/28A Euclid 350,864 11.9% 24,188 16,069 172,098 16,247 174,109 145 21.8 2.0 21.6 2.0
10 E.105 - Lakeshore 650,376 22.0% 23,672 31,071 386,674 32,680 414,430 275 20.9 1.7 19.9 1.6
41/41F Warrensville 496,009 16.8% 17,373 24,661 344,275 25791 365,910 28.6 20.1 1.4 19.2 1.4
16 E.55 68,517 2.3% 4,209 4,129 46,105 4,394 52,355 16.3 16.6 15 15.6 1.3
31 St. Clair - Babbitt 175,025 5.9% 14,380 10,670 121,451 10,746 121,874 12.2 16.4 1.4 16.3 1.4
40 Lakeview - Lee 192,062 6.5% 11,632 13,311 161,719 13,898 170,997 16.5 14.4 1.2 13.8 11
37 Hayden - E.185 104,699 3.5% 10,796 8,003 88,656 8,071 89,075 9.7 13.1 1.2 13.0 1.2
78 W.117 - Puritas 159,390 5.4% 12,780 12,584 145876 13,069 151,507 12,5 12.7 11 12.2 1.1
48 E.131 171,276 5.8% 14,512 14,099 131,575 14,843 141,556 11.8 12.1 1.3 11.5 1.2
94 E.260 - Richmond 75,881 2.6% 5,780 6,875 95,002 7,243 102,258 13.1 11.0 0.8 10.5 0.7
2E.79 38,718 1.3% 3,840 3,783 46,481 3,970 52,011 10.1 10.2 0.8 9.8 0.7
50 E.116 51,653 1.7% 5,480 5,392 53,674 5,662 56,885 9.4 9.6 1.0 9.1 0.9
18 W.98 - Garfield 93,875 3.2% 7,098 10,177 119,488 10,475 125,973 13.2 9.2 0.8 9.0 0.7
7/7A Monticello 68,388 2.3% 10,412 7,481 90,448 7,685 93,434 6.6 9.1 0.8 8.9 0.7
83 Warren - W.130 104,333 3.5% 11,762 11,526 161,893 12,067 171,017 8.9 9.1 0.6 8.6 0.6
86 Rocky River Dr - Bagley 48,009 1.6% 5,460 5,389 85,316 5,646 90,563 8.8 8.9 0.6 8.5 0.5
54 Brookpark - Rockside 45,749 1.5% 5,824 5,714 77,153 6,084 84,767 7.9 8.0 0.6 7.5 0.5
34 E.200 - Green 33,055 1.1% 3,968 4,425 55,678 4,606 59,159 8.3 75 0.6 7.2 0.6
35 Lee - E.123 25,309 0.9% 4,864 3,454 30,903 3,492 31,128 5.2 7.3 0.8 7.2 0.8
Total 2,953,188 100.0% 198,030 198,811 2,414,465 206,669 2,549,008 14.9 14.9 1.2 14.3 1.2

GCRTA Fiscal Year 2025 Service Management Plan

Appendix Page 2



Appendix - Route Performance Tables

Total Route Performance by Route Category
From 1/1/24 through 6/30/24

No Sorting
Ridership by Route Vehicle Statistics Route Performance Indicators
% Revenue Revenue Revenue Total Boardings per Boardings per Boardings per Boardings per Boardings per
Route Category Boardings Contribution Trips Hours Miles Hours Total Miles| Revenue Trip Revenue Hour Revenue Mile Total Hour Total Mile
Radial 6,472,205 68.0% 322,095 347,575 4,289,777 366,536 4,688,104 20.1 18.6 15 17.7 14
Crosstown/Feeder 2,953,188 31.0% 198,030 198,811 2,414,465 206,669 2,549,008 14.9 14.9 12 143 12
251 Strongsville Park-n-Ride 25,961 0.3% 1,536 1,448 34,946 2,734 71,685 16.9 17.9 0.7 9.5 0.4
B-Line Trolley 42,332 0.4% 12,928 3,190 17,766 3,380 21,459 3.3 13.3 24 12,5 2.0
Uncategorized and Misc. 31,148 0.3% 4,056 1,793 21,922 1,842 22,860 7.7 17.4 1.4 16.9 1.4
Total 9,524,834 100.0% 538,645 552,817 6,778,876 581,161 7,353,116 17.7 17.2 1.4 16.4 1.3

*Note: Uncategorized and Misc. primarily refers to rail replacement bus service for Red/Blue/Green Lines

GCRTA Fiscal Year 2025 Service Management Plan Appendix Page 3



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees
From: India L. Birdsong Terry N _ﬂ
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer _j{:r:ﬁbf
Date: November 14, 2024 “
Subject: FProposed FY 2025 Budget

At the November 19, 2024 Qperational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting, staff will
present the proposed FY 2025 Budget. A public hearing wifl be held after the budgst
presentation.

The proposed FY 2025 Budget includes total revenues of $364.5 million. The two largest sources
of revenue are Sales & Use Tax and Passenger Fares estimated at $267.5 million and $32.0
million, respectively. A 27" pay for hourly employees will occur in 2025 and $4.5 million is
budgeted to be transferred from the Reserve Fund (27" Pay) to the General Fund. A transfer of
$50.5 million is budgeted from the Reserve Fund (Revenue Stahilization) to the General Fund. As
the year progresses, we will review revenues and expenditures to determine how much of the
budgeted Revenue Stabilization funding needs to be transferred to maintain a 1-month ending
balance.

Operating expendituras are budgeted at $323.8 million, which includes funding for 2,423 full-time
equivalent (FTE) positions. Transfers to other funds total $41.1 million, which includes a 10%
transfer for the Capital improvement Frogram. Total expenditures are budgetad at $364.9 million.
With total expenditures of $364.9 million against total revenues of $364.5 million, and a projected
beginning balance of $27.5 million, the projected ending balance is budgeted at $27.1 million,
which equates to a 1.0-month reserve,

At the December 3, 2024 Qperational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting, we will again
present the FY 2025 Budget. A second public hearing will be held after the presentation. The
resofution for the FY 2025 Proposed Budget will be precented at the December Board Meeting on

December 17, 2024,

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional information prior to Tuesday's
meeting.

iBT/Kms



Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Fhone: 216-366-5100

riderta.com

October 23, 2024

Notice is hereby given that public hearings on the Proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2025
Operating and Capital Budgets of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority will
be held at 9:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time on Tuesday, Novemnber 18, 2024, and on
Tuesday, Decermnber 3, 2024.

The public hearings will be held in the Board Room of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority, 1st Floor, Main Office Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland,
Ohio. The meeting will also be Ilive streamed on RTA's website at
(www _riderta comm/board) and (www.riderta.com/events) via YouTube by selecting the

meeting day.

A copy of the Proposed FY 2025 Budget is on file in the Office of Management and Budget
of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, 4th Fioor, 1240 West Sixth 5t,,
Cleveland, OH, and available for public inspection on RTA's website (www.riderta.com),
as well as on RTA’s Facebook page and Twitter page. Public comments for the Public
Hearing can be made in person at the meeting, submitted by email at (Public-
Comment@gcra.org) or via phone at 440-276-4600.

India L. Birdsong Tery, Eeneral Manager / Chief Executive Officer,
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority



REVISED AGENDA
RTA ORGANIZATIONAL, SERVICES & PERFORMANCE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

Committee Members: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta, Chair
Ms. Lauren R. Welch, Vice Chair
Ms. Deidre Y. McPherson
Ms. Emily Garr Pacetti
Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman

l. Roll Call

Il. TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 3™ Quarter 2024
scorecards, customer experience surveys and community value surveys.

Presenter(s):
¢ India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEO

e John Lewis, Principal, Transpro
e Dr. James Rubin, Principal, Transpro

. Adjourn



	Meeting Notice
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	2024-84
	2024-85
	2024-86
	2024-87
	Railcar Program Memo
	2024-88
	2024-89
	2024-90
	2024-91
	2024-92
	2024-93
	ST report
	Operational Committee
	Organizational Committee



